AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, May 6, 2021 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and
Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules
required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest environment for staff and the
public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held in person however, it is
strongly encouraged that the public participate from home by calling in using the following number:
1(712)770-5505
Access Code- 3128754
Any individuals who attend this meeting in person will be required to wear a mask.

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the
podium or via teleconference however, **please note due to COVID-19, signing in at the podium has been discontinued until
further notice. Please state your name clearly for the record.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209)
267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted
hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, April 1 2021

Ridership Analysis, March 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, March 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, March 2021

Performance Report, March 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, March 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

No ok who




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) May 6, 2021

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

8. Reso 21-02- Review and approve Resolution for:
FY2021 - 5311 Annual Operating Grant, and the 5311 CRRSAA (Coronavirus Relief and Response
Supplemental Appropriations Act) Grant

9. Review and approve Preliminary FY 21/22 Budget

10. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

NONE

11. Approve Monthly Claims List

12, Future Agenda ltems

13. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
April 1, 2021 - 9:10 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman- Conference call
Susan Bragstad

Patrick Crew- alternate for Richard Forster
Steve McLean

John Plasse

Absent;
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Geduney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

AGENDA:

Motion; It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Bragstad, and unanimously
carried to approve the Agenda,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Bragstad asked, regarding the Dial-A-Ride service, what is the
average passenger count per trip. Ms. Amarant responded the average count per month, as shown in
Item #2- Ridership Analysis, is 284 passengers and carries approximately five to six passengers per trip.

Director Plasse asked, regarding the Dial-A-Ride service, how far will AT deviate on a route to combine
two (2) Dial-A-Ride passengers on the same trip. Ms. Amarant replied they can only deviate in the
approved service areas (i.e.- Jackson, Sutter Creek, and lower Pine Grove). She continued that AT uses
Novus dispatch software, which prepares the trips based on appointment time and destination location
with the most efficient method as possible.

Motion: It was moved by Director Crew, seconded by Director Bragstad, and unanimously
catried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

REGULAR AGENDA:
Amador Trausit Minutes 1 04/01/21




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Reso 21-01- Review, discuss and approve renewal of Sacramento County service contract,
authorize GM to sign contract: Ms. Amarant stated a contract for the Sacramento route has been in
~ place with County of Sacramento since 2003, in which Sacramento pays AT to provide transportation
services to Sacramento from Amador County. The current contract is up for renewal and the changes in
this contract include: the option to extend the initial term and the increase in the amount of
reimbursement to AT based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI). Ms. Amarant noted the previous
contracts were approved for five (5) year terms, She stated the current amount Sacramento pays AT for
this service is $74.81 per hour, which starts in Rancho Murieta and runs for approximately four (4) hours
of service per day. Ms. Amarant continued, following approval by this board, the contract will then g0
to the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors for approval in April.

Director Plasse stated the reimbursement does not cover the cost for AT to travel from Amador County
to Rancho Murieta. Ms. Amarant replied it does not however, AT does benefit from this service, as the
payment does cover the entire cost of fuel from Amador to Sacramento. Director Plasse stated the
compensation rate does not cover the full cost, since the compensation rate is $74.81 per hour for the
Sacramento route, but the operating cost per hour for AT is approximately $165.00. Ms. Amarant
responded the $165.00 amount is for the AT fixed route service. The Sacramento route has its own
operating cost per mile, which can total between $3,000-3,600.00 per month. Director Plasse commented
then the Sacramento route does not include administrative costs as the fixed route does. Ms. Amarant
replied no.

Director Bragstad stated ridership for the Sacramento route is low, and asked if it should increase as the
economy begins to reopen, Ms. Amarant responded she believes it will increase as the schools resume
in person classes, but as there is a contract in place with Sacramento, that service does have to be offered.

Director McLean commented many of the riders for that route were possibly state cmployees as well,
which have had the ability to work from home for the time being,

Director Plasse stated the contract states termination of the contract can only be done by Sacramento
County, and suggested it be revised that both parties be able to terminate the contract.

Chairman Oneto stated the contract shows fuel as a separate cost, and asked as the fuel cost increases,
can that be reflected in the contract. Ms. Amarant replied yes, AT receives a monthly statement from
Hunt & Sons for all fuel, separated by vehicle, and this billing is what is used for the Sacrament route
which is then provided to Sacramento County for reimbursement.

Directors discussed having legal counsel revise the contract to include a termination clause for both
parties,

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously carried
to approve the Amador Transit General Manager be authorized to sign the contract upon legal counsel
drafting a termination clause that allows Amador Transit the same termination opportunities as the
current contract allows Sacramento County.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Ms. Amarant stated, in the last meeting, the board decided to
forfeit from the LCTOP grant application process, however to reach out to the Grant Manager to
determine if there would be any ramifications in not applying for funding this year. Ms. Amarant noted
after speaking to them there would be no ramification. She also noted, regarding the CMAQ grant

Amador Trausit Minutes 2 04/ 01/21



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

funding, the grant term is in 2024 and delaying the purchase of buses to see if any more hybrid buses
become available at this time is acceptable.

Claims: Chairman Oneto asked how the government contract pricing for tires is working, Ms. Amarant
stated it is working well with Jackson Tires, but Les Schwab is not utilized as much,

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Crew and unanimously carried
to approve the revised claims list,

Ayes:  Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Crew, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Future Agenda Iiems:
e FY 2021/22 Preliminary Budget

Closed Session: At 9:39 2.m. Chairman Oneto called for a Closed Session as noticed: Conference
with Labor Negotiations. At 10:28 am. the Chairman resumed the regular meeting of Amador
Transit and reported direction was given.

Adjournment: At 10:30 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 93685,

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador I'ransit Minutes 3 04/01/21



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
MARCH 2021
FY 20/21 Service Days
23
Sacramento 44
Upcountry 273
Plymouth 4
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 396
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 481
lone 37
Dial-A-Ride 336
Logisticare 58
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,629
AV. DAILY 71
ADULT 654
SENIOR 318
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 566
YOUTH 24
Non-Revenue-PCA 24
Non-Revenue - Child 13
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 30
Wheelchair 76
Bicycles 7
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 122
$6 Day Passes Trips 68
$6 Day Passes Sold 18
Cash Fares $1,606.86

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 272
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 63
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 5

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 .

Mileage
Revenue miles 21,700

Non-Revenue miles 1,673



L2/0g Ad=—+— 0¢/61 A==t

61/81 Ad=t=

8L/LL A==

834 NP 23d

100 d3S

ony

nr

1202/020Z ¥V3A TvISId
LISNVYL HOAVINY

0sZ

05l

051

0Sce

0sie

0see

0G.¢€

0Sey

0S¥

0secs

0819

0529

0529

052l

A

%L CS-

wo.y a8ueyly 9

0z/6T Ad

yalenl

A< OV WLZ2OWLWE W

1202 HOUVIN

SISATTVNY dIHSY3AI



TZ0Z HOYYIN T

= VS anol F1LLAHS HLNOWAld AYLNNODdN
AIN3AZ Nd AN
'dS Hva Vs avs L -4
LIkl ---
g 1T oo
(4]
c8 08
¥6 v6 o9p A8
90T

1202 HOYVIN

05T

ooz

05t

0se

513



v Im MmO Z2 mwwn > o

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT

March 2021 F/Y 2020-2021
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH — 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
June 2020 10 10 6 6 32
July 2020 13 16 19 23 71
August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
September 2020 13 14 20 20 67
October 2020 15 17 19 21 72
November 2020 12 13 17 18 60
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
January 2021 2 2 7 7 18
February 2021 10 11 15 17 53
March 2021 5 6 16 17 44
Average Pass/day
Month of March 2021 0.2 0.3 0.7 0.7 1.9
23|Service Days

1050
1000

550

900

850

800 B P .

750 : "V”“1f=af“‘ak,~““x ; SRRl N

700 : W Y, N N o ~3
650 T, o . .
600 A :
550 N\ d N\
500 B 7 \
450 ~ N\
400 \
350 3

300 \

250 \\

200 \

150 \

100 _ _ \

50 e _ B = g > D \ I oo S 2

JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@==[Y 17/18 FY 18/19 =@==FY 19/20 =3==FY 20/21



6 00058 0288 L/GL/s0E padis v -g Anp S : . 5L0Z- L0
048 owubly pue ¥pLiS/enz Seim o _ - IR K 8102 - 90

0Z'9ves 69COPOr # AUl sUel) paoejded diwind pue yoed Bupes)g : : . 6L0Z - 0L
BT : = 776 ypuow sty 103 abesjiy
HA INNIAZH-NON
s tafuassed-g
0do JaBuey piod g661
0563 .0Z Sopelg Jodim 120Z - £0 R 069'901 (se6) oML
TYLELS VLIS amyAn 95uMm [eR1S JaRIS L o . . : 8L0Z -2l
S1BI9Z8 ¢g _;_._o_t_mmm saly g : _ . o . S . BlOT- zi
£592ES ysem Jed 0} v_.oou pue .w.botmn Zpsoelday T T BL0Z- 20
SCSETS  Josues 193 e BURISP GOIUGA SUOISSILT §LU8VE # Soaueday . 6402~ 0l
BLGE 71 YIuopg sy} 1oy abeapy
HA INNIATE-NON
. safuassed-¢
000 ¥XF 0SPd L
81°6% 430 Jo suoen) Z 120z - €0 §L0 SE0'ET (seb) ZOM# MuL,
06'020°2% 001518 Jojeula)e paoejdsy ) . T . . gloz-80
00erb'lE  uswiuBie “siopol EﬁE pauiny ‘sdl’ v "9LH/62/62E ‘S & mom_amm L L gLoZ- 0oL
£2231$ JUEI00D JO UojeD) { Hoq. UBurpuE 9eq OV yﬂmoELwﬁ “duind JszepM umow_amm . LBLGZ- 10 .
£Z°225% 822201 # SOAIGAUI JOJ00D SSEIB MOpUIM FBLICO #m_ kum_amm_ Lo Loz~ 90
vEoEs - . - 125 Lo a3 10 sBeonn
HA INNIATH-NON
e Jobuassed-g
oo ueqngng A3YD pO
v6'0ES sopig sadipm L20Z - €0 oLy 0878} (se6) Lots MuL
18092
INLYINNND huw_w_nﬂ_‘_,__,_ (ko1 u1) 510z Ainp 3:_%%%%‘_%% 0514 Buipesoxg sqop soeq SHNOH | izoznsiiose | sweysau opewomy,

pd Hivday | Bupesrimewops | NOLLENMISIT T1OHIN

o cwzhny| ‘909 1Z0Z HOUVI 40 YIOH 10} POLLIONIa SUBUSIULR)




00703

0003
829"t o oy Joy abeapn
INNIATE-NON
- JeBuassed § ‘oMl
0ac NYAYYYD 32000 L1
6014 (seB)  £02% NwA
(78543 (73 sped pue 101o13Uol] 6L0Z - 0L
0os
B850° 1 Wuow au so) aBespy
INNIATY-NON
ur Jabuassed ¢ 'ap-
a0 NVAVYYD 30600 6L
GHO'Ee (seB)  z0zat NwA
SPEIEIS 61'950% 8¢€/Z00290 # S2I0AU| ‘Sa11) MEN ¥ 8L0Z - 80 1_
00°56¥8 Jledal Beq Jie 85pop 19ysE] pue __.S& uneig BL0Z - 50
FLIGIS 10j08ULCO Jsod BajEteu pue AIgeg Mgy 0202 ~ 60
26178 .
Livl Lpuow iy Joy shies|iw
yor JebBusssed ¢ oapeL
NYAVHYD 39000 51
0ao
L6105 SRS g 1202 -~ €0 00’k SISy (seB) HOZH NVA
1803
HOoYYI Loz Ad
ANLTIAD | 10 o {fe19 uy) Loz AInp 20uls pawioped 0gL$ Buipasaxg sqor sajeq SUAOH | iemensicio | sueud ag opewiopy,
o suzhny| P2 120z HOYVIA JO UMY 10} pauLIcyIDg SoUBLBIUIEN HIVATY |5 PAREAIRIERO | NOLdROSIA TOMHIA




00°0%

7ecy yiuoly a3 Joj abeajly
. ipn 2-1ebuvssed g
UBA [E9-10N
Lhvess  uswsoRIdal plRIUSPUM WI0L] 1202 - €0 610 oo THOSSHSUEIL pioA
00°2¢4 [0IAIBG g-INd LEOC - 20 5L 552°98 seB  pozgsng
m>_E._hwﬂn_._,_:u HOuv be/oz Ad _ _ supyd
ajep 10 tpuol (feap ui) Loz AInp eouts pawoped ggLe Bulpasoxg sqop soeg SHNCH \Z0ZEIE 4o aup ofewioyny,
o gzogAmp] PO 1202 HOUYIN 10 Yjuo 104 pauLIopod adURUSILIBYY UIVAIY |sebupesimipuiona|  NOLLCINOSED

FTHIA




LTI 00'60%% sa1y Ja3)g paodelday . . : N oo 9loZ-el

148928 psisnipe pue ‘Japuyifo dojs Jou usino Y o/m psoejdar R LG - E0
005k dajs spis JaALp o} Jieday o . - . IL0Z-€0
6YZEFS  QLY/GL/SZZ S "SOM) OAIP B Buisess soedey _ S Lwz-40
7055 seduesis s R -gl0z-80 -
999685 DSSETHZAMY ‘S eAuq L _ Bloz-80
RS TIMOH PBCLSE S910AD] EmEcc_E pue wmc_;mzn Wiy v . . 8l0z 80
11815 - eA0IpIsal ‘Jaysoog ae1q lnelpiy vmam_gmm : - , 17
004628 LEZ GO # 9010AU| mco_mmE:E Ll wwEEmEa m_._.._mI : : ' m_‘oN..[ LG
§86928  UOISSILSUBIL WY : - : : © BLOZ - L0
"Gzergs . sheyind ¢ pue ssuoisus) Yeq ey , S eloz-zo

WIBEES  6LLSHONY 3010AU 103090U) 643430 pue BEES yshimeo psog|dal wcﬁ_._ peied 6L07-50

020265 - QLUglSTZ SSMRAIST - o ‘6102~ 90
e Aspeg Xny pue ujsw peoejday : _ _, S E 810z - 80
930898 - OPMILOI 9LUSL/SZE o4l BANC MY : o e 0Z0Z - L0
Gouss  sesfpoodeouenpus gluGlczz SRS R . 0zoz-g0
SUBES  9GTLrOPESMOAUISUYBH - . - s - ‘0Z0Z - £0
Zvopes  Seuspeguoq peoedey T 0z0z-%0
¥O789'ls 1682C0 mo_o>:_ I0SUSS XON. i EmEmom_am: m:_a ..so_m ?mao ﬂ_mE : 0goe- 90
gzslzd - einpow Bnid mopn - . 020z - 90
55/8/8: Jayjy 1o pue Bmv_wmm 1B[002 10 xoD mccmﬂm td E:n mccmmwm hmBOn_ . o 0E/ZL
85028 o .
1/S (uow auy 203 abee|y
- aim ¢ Jabusssed-g),
8501L$ 430 jo sugjies g'e Le/e S0
0009 1edal diyo pRIUSPUIA Lzre S1D oo BIOIABYD £}
00°0% a0iA8S Y-INd Le/e 00z 006°%04 [Bseln  Logssng
1800 SUELD
mah%wszu it {Re1n w) 510z AIne ooc_mp.w“wwwmmn 051$ Buipsaoxg sqor sayeq SHMOH | B pn | o TeueYs
o swzhmp| %E0 LZ0Z HOYVIN 10 UBUOI 10} PSLILIOY g SOUBUSIUIBH HlvdId | ==Ee NOLMRINS30




PTG 0060vS SeINISSIS padeday 910z -€0
002588 ABUNOD 3PBY $LM/54/577 S SAUP pROE|daY . 5LoZ-ol
004818 19)s00q neJpAiy . ) gL0Z - Lo
qusolls  Jredes HOUS [BO}03I 10} AASUD BHEIN O] Juss 9L0Z- 50
$9'968% LV AMLNNOD MOVYE 91y/5.2/522 STHIL Wy AN A mo.
0se48  LH 91 USL/SZZ STMIL WIS 810Z - 50
89°v5¥$ maH Nmmhw% S000ALI EmE:m__,q u:m mc_cw:n Uery _ob:co . 20z -89
9E's81S : mv_ucr_m mem bue H:En_ i ) gL0Z - 60
00°29Z% E6LFPOC # 2010AU co_mw_Ewmm.a o} Lﬁ:anu EEmEa -5 mcsmI E ‘8L0Z- L1
¥Z'851'e3  Jouoisus | .m>o“_:a J8[p) =g wiew ‘adny, xoﬁaﬁ lio co“mm_Emcﬁ 1 umom_n_mm 210z - 11
00Fles - WBipeay Emmn_ Mo| E@M 6L0Z-20
96'cevss QLG /G2 SBILL SAUT 6L0Z- €0
¥LLBLS Jalsoog o._u>I ;jelg - BL0Z -0
6208lS  suyen 03 ued [NOg suy bayddns Wsuei] Jopeluy 6L0Z - GO
SZUSE'LS. - SELSYOr #em0AUl S[BUBIS L) OU U0 Wy exesq Bupued ummo:mm__u suyeH BLOZ - G0
E6BpLLE  sBnid molB ¢ pue w_:uoE m:_n_ Moy vmom_nm._ v_._m pasoubeiq epep m_om>mm_w NI 6LOZ - 80
STIENLS  8GLLE # S010AU| AASUD BYEN Gy pamoL mo_?_@w 06 ,50 . : 6LOC - 80
et Asseyyfipesy yybu peoejdey | : 6L0Z- 0L
892188 9LW/GLIGEZ SNt smg BLOZ- 1L
S7e8l LBOLPOr # S2I0AW SNHYH 1B umEEN_moﬁ s_om_ 0202 - 20
voes . seuepeq pebleun WoI MRy, 020z - €0
A mc_EEm._me%m WO suyeH "020Z - €0
ViZES  MopesH J3QWRY . 0Z0Z - £0
WEWRES . ZLPipOr aoloaly uoEEEmEam._ Emc._mum_n_mc Bnyd ._so_m oy mcsmr 020z ~90
IP0EZS :mo ysen ucm anomwm Em__umm: ﬁm._ e 0Z0Z- 60 -
wos
£0%') LRUON 8y} 1oy sbeann
e am ¢ oBusssed.gl
0ao WPI0IABYD §].
co0$ B0IMES Y-Nd LZre 0oe 7zL'%0) @S] goe shg
1500
mgﬁwws:u st (Reag uy) 5oz Aing mu:_m_‘_w%_.w_wmmi 05L$ Buipssoxg sqop sejeq wm:o: ¢ Bt sanosn S olanoea
o1 ¢z Anr 1041500 1202 HOMYI JO Yluop Jo) palloLad 2oueusiuiR)y T¥d3y TITHIA




00°291$ JOLHW XOAUGD Janlp pode|del 210Z-20 .

¥60928  0suss peads [@Bym pue qny JuBL juay acelday L LLOZ - B0

$9°0828 10101 pue sped axeiq ol askjdey RN AR ¢
cL8%s  JopUIAD doys jjod JeIno ) /M umom_%m £10Z- 60

1775% Saui} SAUD : co -, L10Z-90

1162 ONINIILS YIMOD w_m_.rmoom OHOAH ._oooxm_o wm_b_n_ m_< mo._.<_n<m, L1102 - 0L

2948 BL/GL/GSE 1H AYLINAOD NIdO WL - LL0Z- 01

BAGLELS . MNVL 430 ¥9d HOOd ALMIND ONILYNIA VLIV WO¥ 288285 # IDI0OANI L0Z-2L

599928 STOHS DIVHE ONPIMV 1437 GAOVTdIY ANV SOr THvaE yvay L10Z-21
00'1£28 Ase 3Byl pesy ya| pee|dal 810Z - €0

06°285°1$ 92985 AU| Josuag xoz paoe|day "Bjie 0} JUSS §8p03 01 °43Q Ayrenb sood BLOZ-€0

80SZYS  SNg popodsuEn SOURLSIUIEN OZ91A 9010AUINOMIL |93 HINGSY pus Jesy  8LOZ-20

09°581$ HONISNOH XOg ANV 3SOH ONIMITLS HIMO gy 8L02-59
98'968% LV AHLINNOD MOVE 91HG /52 - 8L07 - 80 -
BYZEV 1S uebal pip pue Joposlu] Joaapur peoe(das mwwmmm% D2I0ALI l_umam: mtmma - BLOZ - 20

710858 Agunog yoeg 9L¥/GL/GZZ SauleRls o -, 8L0Z-80

087281 Joop 01 8n|d ps1osuuoDal ZGo/ BG# S0I0AU| LUBISAS uoIssius’ pasedas eEy 8102 - 60

0U00S3 BUGEES # S0I0AU| JusWedEIde uB) 430 Aneyd e 8L0Z - 01

9T°G1S SH¥20US Jesy pue juoid 6L0Z - L0

02°02¢3 61/52/5ZZ Sall) 1991S YgY 6.0z - 20
0070658 0E69Z # 2210AUl 41 dOUS 1 OF UOSHOBF JOJUSD 1P Wow n@sﬁ 610Z - 80

00°0553 LV 01.121uS0 [e2]pSff LOSNOBT WO PaMG] aYjold yog 6102 - 60

AT Asse Bl Yy ASSY B peay 1By " 6L0Z- 60

01'9its Yiog pue shajind Jojews)ly ossaudiod Oy mwx e_em Weg © 6L0Z-60
10TkeS 8L289F2ZUZ0 # AUl OV SIUB)| & pue des pus, aB ._o:mwxm Jea) paoe|day L_wamm Apog §L0Z-21

$8°847% 1eq pue Asjind dund Bupas)s Jamod ey 6L0Z-21

6974188 91 HS./G2T o1 Joag ©L0202- 10

- 1570898 91/SL/STE SPNIICH S0} 2AUD 020 -0

o L0vS eS| JUBI000 paulzdal Buisnoy Jojy I HRY 0T0T - L0,

15076% %o0jq esny pace|dal pssoubelp §LoeCo# 2otoALY ?mco S_mS_ 020220 _
(IR ,

£6'662% pinyj pue JspurA2 dojs [[oY Jey 12/ 0o’k G0R°) Luop 3y} Joj aBeafig
Soers = Py 1gje S0 - om ¢ Jabuessed-g)
£5°55$ 80IMES g-Nd Lcie 00e Qao BlOABLD €]
00°0$ Jieday aul} Je|) |@np Jesd apsju) Lzie 080 £05'08% s3I0 jopxsng

1802
ALY TN oMo |A4 (Aeagy up) msm M_mw oauts pauuoped ggLg Buipssaxg sqop|  sapeqg SUNOH | _ o N Nonosia
orcpoz Amp | ¥FEOD LZ0Z HOUVIN 4O YIUOY JO} pauLioiad soueLjuiep Hivd3y ! o T1AHIA




05'183'e7 - 00Zi . pedIS OLMARLGGE SRl aAUp paoB|dey SL0Z - \..o.
T 008l T ping peppy “iajsocg aupAy eyeiq peoeidey GL0Z -
0OBZZ'IE  $9UE SANQ PUB JS3)S pOoR|dSY 910z~ mo
008894 oy pue Joelpel ._mm_ca S|2as Jossauduwie) fali=] mmo_._ W\Q howmmbc._nooﬁ. 2.9L02 - L0
006SZ8S  PaliEIsULIeg saup pue dund Buusars samod meN aLoz - 0L
JUSEZ'LS  SAUl SAUP ‘sl esle Z pegedey L0z - 2L
\ZZWS  9LuSLGTE S ABnoo usdo Buyssis 7 L102- 20
oRngEs S QIMIL AR ¥ 210201
8U98$  MILSOOE OHAAH Ipivag Q30VIdaN . 8L0Z- 10
46z5cs  ueunsnpe syelg Bupped ‘spinj ‘ses S0l mnmn_ 2yeIg Jesy 8L0Z-90 .
WERS  SI0j0) puR sped SHesq Juold 8102 - 20
BZELYIS S 'SBIR SAID PUR Jea)s pase|day 8L0Z - /0
seeai | UORDSdsUr DAA $X20US gAN JE9Y puE juoig 8102 - 60
YGOLSZE G900 # Ooloa) SiSpUsy B pus uaT - 8102 -2
vLBERYS - , , 8LOZ- gL
SIg9S SUURH GIPGHOI #8910AU UBD 3y f)enonied 610G - €0
589l Ho wng memoed ajessusbai pue epoa skesd SuULeH 5L0Z - €0
0g80c8  JojEBYy UCnaNpA) Paveide.) spoo suoneIap SUIBUY 100YS B|gnoL] 8102 - £0
£5°614° - 1P sjBas seoys oyelq 'sebuey ‘sBulesq Jooys Bignal o_xm.h.mwm 6L0Z- €0
YOERTS ey peusbay pue £9 panieday ‘Jiq Jesiyingsy 8L0Z - #0
VSIS - - 9L/SA/GZT Bu eSS WY , BLOZ -0
.gqm@l,_u_ae_ge 10U 18] U] eamjaUnd ‘Sall} JSSIS MU Z pefelsy) 6L0Z - 80
S09WEE suesApood 91/52/67Z SAULL BA] 6102 - 60
“gezlEy _umom_nﬂ pEg J010BL G PuUNOy JOGLIS SKINOJE ‘Yo mEE:n 10U n_n_n_ - OBLIZ-EL
VCELS  I9Y0RIG pUR Wie 1P| nmomamm 020z - 20
PIO0S8  SBIN OAUQ MGL/CZE ¥ 020Z - S0
TIFERE Ajquissse gny ‘sBlugag ,mumn mv_En regi vmomm%m 0807 - 80
L0608 | | S2uIlJSBIS MOU PRIERIS 0207 - 80
%%Emﬁm 9ny ‘sBupeaq ‘sped ayelq. Jeal nmom_amx 0Z0Z - 80
JOEOES SR HEIS MBU peEsY] 0202 - 80
TINTEIE - seisoog QUpAH Selg L20Z - D
A018lS JElS00G OIAY Sjeg- 1202 -20
Lgsges
S0E Lty yoy sheaip
00°0$ 3OIAYIS 40 1NO L1202 -0 000 o 3t g fobuassed-gp
SLZBLES  UNOSY UM LOISSIUSUEL | WY LZ0Z-€0 056 oo weumaug |
299298 uoIssjuSUBI ) peluwelbodal suyeH LZ0Z-€0 000 YoresL ©soll  Zopgsng
1800 ;
LY InD oon | (Res9 )10z Anr souss palbiopied 051 Bupasoxg saor saq | SHMOH ias tupaa s
sigzhmp | OHER LZ0Z HOUVIA 4O LHUOH 10} PAULIOHS SoURLSILIENY imauopn




SLPRLS 1ieq JauoksuUe) Mgy’ 2102~ €0
19Z0ES SE005# BIOAU] 'SNBCEI ARSUZ) EIIEW LL0Z-€0
192268 ShUiSLSEE eaueleq ‘pedis | H § ‘sl eAug £L0Z-20
0E'081LS - ALNVHYYAM HIYdTd HOI 2L0Z - 80
WL SIUIL WITLS : LL0Z-2L
906565 9L/54/52Z ST WIAING T3D¥IdSE BLOZ~ L0
00568 HLY Aq Ul pamas sNq G| Jo 3 88 AemuBLY o) 118 peal 8L0E - 20
06'24E'18 ZSZ0BS # IOIOAN] NIDTH € XON W8 SISONOVIC VLIV 8102 - S0
SO LIYE $2.11 /9818 1H OL1/S2/5ZZ T 8102 - L0
BEGELE SHIOUS Jeas pue Ul 2L0Z - L0
S6'8YES 6L/ 8# o010AU| juBWUbIy pue Bujysnyg wie [eauco paoe|dey 8102 - 60
05068 0980l # 891ACU[ SUUEH JUSWsnIpe syelq BURES 210z - 0t
88'66V% Pl BYEIq *plo JesS 'ssoys axelq 'siojad ‘sped ayelq peoedey 2L0Z - 0L
10'90.4% sy "yaq Jsucisus] 'sA|nd ‘s|eas 8aIH0 “UWoD Oy ¥BRN L0z - L
EBE GL-HGZ/SZE LY AUNCo Yoeq ol SALI ¥ 810z~ 41
1071683 - 9AGID 158] "5PIS [J8] Wi Jo|p] PUE X00 JEa0 BUNeals dyd BLOZ-£0
SYoLIE Jaleay Jeal au) oy 8soy 1sjeel |elew adeys q peog(day 5102 0
70065 199 pug Jojeuwsiy Jiey ’ . 8L0Z - ¥0
05128 ayeJg Gupued paisnipe ¢ Jiq Jeol JiNga: GOTH L9 S0I0AU) BUEW &L0Z - S0
Yo wapted jcAuog pue 6L0Z - 90
£9'BCES wapuad auoD puey 6L02-90
yIBRGS 2 Josuss dweg Bules ap mmo:mmmu puz Buiwelficid a1 vassiwsuzl 8LOZ - 90
S90EYS Anauyo BNEN LE6Y 1O #B2I0AU Paeda) pue pasouBein Jood Ayent 6L0Z - L0
TR0 walsAs pableyssy dwoy O yRY Walsks Oy patenoesa 6L0Z - 40
\5T0L% Joiaeiul 430 ¢ M AINe 204919 # SII0AU] BIEW 9PO0 UOSSIWSUE, ], BLOZ-30
20'02e$ 91/GLISTT S8l JBeag 6102 - 0L
PLRES S1010 Uy JBY PUE 15} wPd sloz- L1
PLEELE siojol juos Yo pue Bl Yey 6i02- 11
LLEZSE 8201 Joml PUE J012|PRY HPH 0Z0E- 410 .
816928 13150000IPAH SRIq paseidey T 0e0g- L&
LL'EZSS -3SN0Y Jama| pue JOIEIPEY H'gx ’ 0Z0Z - LG
81'692% 131500G0UPpAH Sxed paveday gzoz - io
150898 QLGEFGTT ¥ - 0202 - 80
GETLES * jonp pue 3anp 3 'Yeq |4 3 40 | sheind eipt g suoiELIeNe 7 0Z0e - €0
wm.mﬁ wejsfs 20 peysn|) sBul-o 7 .on:w.uu.mto I 1aup | Uewfhuinooe | “rossaiduisd agm | 070z - €0
£2'5664 waysAs 6ulood pejse) sinssaly - Ce S 0207 - £0
9HET9S “dwnd wnooep seap ' 0z0Z - +0
Feear) uoIssiwsuell ¥Ry )  OZ0Z - 90
TS AupwureBord voissiusiey) ' 0oz - N.D
rERS P8 MaU PUB-IAp sy pue _Hw_aeiunm “ogsasdilon Ty .nwuma.w.x 0Z0Z - 80
TSIE0GS IDIAMIS 20 LNO PEIEIRT S3C BURW O PamoL . .(Z0Z - 60
Toegls ’ : 371 SE0SLY # I0OAU) BHEYY G3 P oy 4Ty 0zozZ - 0L
00°ezsg 9LISLIGZT S oSG . : ' 0zZ0Z - gl
. » i . . .
€€ yiuout 10} aBeay
- 9/ ¢ JeBuessed-g|
ouo 12|0IABYS €1
3AVIAMIS AC LNO Ledz - €0 118280 esea EDVE =ng
1503 i kez A SHNOH \Z0TNkSIE 0 SUIRED DI} IPRWICIHS,
WV WEer 210z dne HOHVYE 4O \BUOIN 1013500 (Aeag ur} g10zZ ANy 20uis pouuopad pgl$ Suipasoxg sqop sseq HIVdTy | Ememmucrn | oilAROSIa TN

1202 HOUVIA JO MU0 Jo) paulofiad 3oususiuiel




LS LES 00'ysrs DLH/SLIGEE Se1) 198)s pooeidey SLOE - LD
00pS2s sBuneoy pue "A|Ind Jep| SeuoISuD) J1oq eq  dwnd ssjem iceipe) _uuuw_uom SL0Z - 80
00'0p5s Shed W30 Wi s)100 01 pue sBnid yeds g psoejiey - GLOZ - LI
000514 BAQID 158] U0BUST JylY paoeidey SLoZ -ZL
002628 =iexseb peg ejpoiy 9102 - »0
00%GPST . vO'PEPS YOOI Wol Patks §Lus,/ /567 Soup J6els PRTEdey - pL AINf SLOZ - A0
00FSFS. . Sluisiiecy sen) ieeys peoedey SL0Z - 40
00¥5ZS sBuueaq pue 'A|nd Je|p! Youcisusy Heq ‘eq ‘dwind Jeyem .._Bm_mm._ _um.um_amm . GL0Z - 80
009ss sHed W30 Livs 5190 01 pue sBnid speds 1, peoejdey slog - LI
00'05LE SAOIP 128} ‘108UBE Jyy peoe|dey S0 -2Z1L
00'gees siovgel Apoq soy, 9102 - ¥0
00'SIGEY  SOLPEA SoAU) ‘siiedel suUEH 2L0Z - ¥0
00'oops doys o} pawmo} snq 'pete; sBuueey sojeweyeyo0| piko [ahy of jjea pec aL0z - 80
00'5er$ 8de) ST pUE §SeuIeY M Sl PUB §d1 UD PIIBYS JNE oleuiele peoe|dey 910z - 80
00'98r% so1) j08)g 9102 - 80
00'9€88 LY AUNnos $ogd) 'S8 oALP . 910z - 60
00'0Lzs pJoy BEsdnp Ual Ag Jiedes Apog emonyL ZL0OZ - G0
#9528 E6| JURJOOS GSCl J6lesY péljede) pus d OfY de8d peoe|dey ALOZ-90
6v'5/8'1$  seumeaua pueesig LL0Z - 90
6098 - 20y tejeoy e pue s(jio2 26nd yjreds 2 10)eipes peoe(del - LEQZ - 2D
Iy6ees LIWROWD ¥I8ENE a0V 134 "TV. Sid GNY HOLYNYZLTY 30 1d3H LL0Z.- 80
16°1¥5% 9o SeIw xoq peejdes LEZErOr #eoloaul Bnid yeds umeq Jede) eufiue suyekr 21L0Z - NO
SIS 98LEPOr ANI SUURY Aq SirederjUE|ces Buisn pue Ubnos Buurg auiBus RLOT - LG
81'892.S  JZEPPOT # 9d[0AU| padE[dal sulbus ‘suljeH 810Z - 80
85°98E°LS Sauf |y Aqunos saeg ¢ padis 1H ¢ 2102 - 60
B0'G/CS SaIW OZ daoup jsa "lossauduwng Oy juol paoedey 8102 - 01
erEGIS Youms. sxelq EW[S) PRSNIpE sBUIYSNG JEG ABMS 163 "S300US JEoy BL0¢ - 1O
1979058 yanms Jyby Boy ‘syeaiq wv_uo_._m mmc__._m:n Teq Aeams "siojod 3uol BLOE -
tzegls - Buisnoy ssyp 6L0Z - 10
SCB90'LS  IESS SIOALC WRN . 6L0Z - L0
WP glrgissze seul emg ¥ : ' 8L0Z - 20
ties 995884 AUIHIOM Pud Juny uicl fBq Jamp| o] IUSWUBRy DUa JoodS B61.0Z - B0
" gheggs Jeg fems pue )y Belp Jeina pue salul poy e mwm 6102 - 60
CLTEZ3 shiones Xy PuE Uy umum_nmm GL0Z - 60
96Z2ES JEHELS HEY 6102 - 0k
BYUSS gz SN eeiS . 6LOZ- L
mm.cwm.w SWEIINBIPAH W DM &8 o 020E - L0
SEOVSS . SR MINBIPAH Pi| DM MRy 0202 - 20
PHS0SE - giugiezzseBAG ¥ Lzl
VOEPES  glGuGzz saNL @BIS 7 el
£1'¢gss
e 1RUOK aLp Zo) sBeapp
. o Z JoBuassed-g)
00°681$ W3SAS pabileyd pue dwod Oy Jesd ygy Leie 052 0a0 plod g0
£LLies J0PRWBYY HBY LZ/e 00z [ s oA (seb) gnps sng,
1800
HOUYR 12102 Ad Ve
Ao | owon | (Aein vi) 510z Amp esus poutiopted o6 Buipaanxa sqop sapg | SHMOH L o o A
104 150D 20T HOMYI JO YIUOW JO) POLLIOLIA SIUBUSIUIR UIVdTE | memapg

SH0Z Apnr




6255%

9z'z uzuop au Joy afeap
00'0% suleyo Jjods uo palledsy Lz/e T - ojm 7 JeBuassed-g)
6geg 80IMBS g-INd lg/e 00 0do plod 5102
0003 oy b uo a1 aueds poob g Le/e 000 vl (seh) govy sng,
1800
mawﬁwma Mwwﬁ,___,_ {(Ress w) gL0z Ainp wuc_w__moswwmma 05i$ Buipeooxg sqop sopq | SUNOH | TR oe, | suewosmopewoiny,
g0z Anp 10131509 1202 HOWUVI JO YIUojy 10} palLIoLSd 9oUBUSJUIRH diVd3d | smewopo NOILAIEIS3q FTDIHIA




86°HLYIS  Q0S6$  pedeosrsameauq o'ZANOLSSZ - . T GqL0Z- 40

001268 - deoss 6ZzI/0L/68T *Se SAUD ¢ e . 9102 - ¥0

0068}S  uepebinsjueoco peoerdes . R © .. 9loZ-s0

00'6€8')$  Ppeemslp‘saipsals g - T _ R A N0 T A AV

TGELS sesLealig _ - S o , - 1102~ 90

eoveLs Jossasdwod 5/ Jual : , o L Li0g- 10

9878178 ‘B [eARL L L0'SB9Z0L800Y # S2ioA .tmo_ umommamm ao_.__ houm_._uu,q ogin ._. nc:on_ LLOZ - 0L
61/98% 5'Z2¥/04/36Z STIL mmm._.w . , o PV ANAR

02'62£$ Jossaudwos Oy ey - : L . 8L0Z-90

80°'16/% Heuys Buitess saddr pepe|dal Uwnjoo Bules)s paaowey -doly uioK - 8L0Z- 10

SE0/88 99262200299 # SOINU §'ZZI0LISTT ) | B “8L0Z-80

FA AT Nw . Jiedas dep ssuion 1By doy mc_E_mg PNy siep ommmm # wo_o>c_ . . L0 - L}

8e0/1% Jauoisua] Jlog paoejdey , . . - . BLOZ - 90

1gzoes SOPO0 pales(D aA0IY uwww 19)800q OIPAH oxmum_ mwm . ) . , BL0Z-LL

000¥SS  sepeiqedi ,zz Pue ig T T T 0zoz- 1o

PAAAITAY spejjeq B pue Yo7 peoe|dey o IR ‘0202 - e0

00668 . Josseudwoo Oy yo| yey R o _ _ 0rATAR

10'1853 _

g Yuoyy ayj Joy abes)iy
20°186% JOSUBS OPIXO LABONIN HBY le/re 00'S 000 feag9 AroyD 107
0008 80IIBS Y-INd Le/e 00¢ 896'6EL {lesaIp) £oG# sng
102
m>_wﬂm<“qa_u_:o Mﬂwﬁﬁ  {Keas w1) Loz AInp ooc_m_\“w%_w._ww_._mn 051$ Buipesoxg sqor saeq | SdNOH ,smmcwﬁ%me zﬂ__mwuwmwwwwwﬁmﬁmw
510z Ainp 4043800 LZ20¢ HOUYIN 10 UIUC[H IO pBuuoiiad a3UueUsIUIBIN IV | sorewopo




ANt 00'9Z/8 - Mo SWals/peouLiBq/pBIUNOL HO01S WOl §'ZZI0./G5Z S8l méu [paddessy 8log - 20

00°068% padis §Z2/04/95¢ 'SaI} 1RlS'S L0z = 20

00°6GE% - seusneq g dnolb g o 9LOZ - 90

££°0/7% predaud-dedes “saun eaup 9L0¢ - 80

[9'1688  semJealg . - 9L0Z-80

0O0'Z8LS ebeuwrep ajgenedalun: oy m>_‘_v apIsu| ﬂww peoe|day ‘0L0Z - 80

000518, ~sauspeq padejdal Em__ mEm:m ¥28y2 onsoubeig LL0Z- Lo

mm.m&mﬂr% GEeLIese mw._; JES) pUe Udl4 h _‘ON - @O

098864 Y31 HIH1YIEE ISYOINVHO 0OV 1dTd ANV omwoz@<_o zo:m._, v1l13a - L LLOZ - 80

S9BIETS WIvay UIONILHOITHS V113 hm_mw.q OgAnL - Llog-¢h

FANA RS aTIIHSANIM CLl0g- 2L

£7°109$ LG22 LLLBOOY # 9010AU| ™IN) B)ja(] 0} Emw uo Em__ Buiiem exe.g 8L0Z - 0l

¥00Z5$ “PIN{d o¥eIq JOpUIAD axelq Jajsepy 810 -0l

00035$ Ael] Aepeg 8L0Z - ¢l

Gevees S ZTHQLIGGE S9N ._mmym, : gL0T -2l

°6'9T$ §'Zz/01/5Gg deoal saua mem 6102 - 20:

05’601 1eyseb pue o)y Buusals slemod Jaisooq olpAy axelq w_wm 6L0Z - 70

£ e0zs spJejjeg apiu Jie 9] pue wybu uoisuadsns Jeal pasedey 6102 - 90

00°£88s pabieyos. .Ucm. paog|day peq s0sssudwod HyY Teay 6L0OZ-20

02798 10:TLEG6800-# AUl DBAY 0} UMOP J[SLU 199]9 me__Em_mt Bjjagd ao1mss Ul 6107 - Q0

PLEES sAlaneg XNy pue uew psoeiday 6102 - 60

04190 §'Z2H/02/SGE Saul JeAUq | BlL0Z- L

[ 212102001 2o10AL mzmm_ 0202 - L0

09'608% “JOSUas paads ogqun ] ey EmEo._n_ cmwo:mm_m .020Z -+0

5Z'6ees + 10ss81dWOD DV 0. p=kital . , 0e0g - L0

B6GFELS  USIND ued MRy 0coz - 10

00°0¥8°'LS £0SER1SD-1# 213 uosyorl mmr_a m..>:n_ mwm 0gz0zZ - L0

00°0%
ezl yjuop auy Jog abieanpy
0d0 [eABlD) AAsUD) 7107

0008 921093 V-IAld LZ/e 05e A {isseip} 7054 sng

1800
HONVYI LZi0Z Ad .
maww._ﬁ_.__:o 3O Yauop (Rea ur) gLoZ AInp aauls pauuopad ogi¢ Buipaesxg sqop sepeg | S9NOH worw% mcr_w_we SUEYS a1 fElojny,
ep-o} 1043509 }Z0Z HONYI 4O UIUOJ JO} P3ULIOLIS SOLBUSIUIR VAT | imswopg | NOLLJ¥OSIA FTOHIA

GLoZ Ainp




75 167'G$

810z - 90

00°051$ uone|ejsul pjsiyspum
195618 £1:£19668800d ‘SatoAu] EE_E@@E peju Em_:mvc:,s 810¢ - 90
s 430 Yim pa||yay “Asse jun Bulpuss / sapesty 43Q Yy - 8102 -%0
95°506% wa)sAs pebleyo jaq pue Jossaidwio) OV opIs Ys| HeH Q2¢0¢ - 90
185568 Iapesy 0} Wa)sAs Bulood pasedal sepesy {3qQ HeH 0Z20Z - /0
18°656% - lspeay 0] Emwm\ﬁm mcm_ooo vm:_mam._ E_ummc n_mn_ mwm 020z - 10
gmmww wm._ﬂ. SAU] V Iwm 0202 ID—‘
962798 SOIAJSS JO INO IS G5 Seun ._mmwm S TATAN
95°Zrod soll] Jealg Le/l
678
0/2°¢ Luoy eu3 toj sbeeyy
oroL$ 43Q jo suojjes) g'¢ Le/e GL'o s
£9'6% 430 jo suo|BS) v Lere S0 000 JsulyBiegg /107
89°79% 80IA18S SN d L2/ 00'e ¥28'65 (1esap)  coc# sng
1800
HOuvI L2/0C Ad 1Z0ZNLEE
mawﬁmwmo_n_:o 3O Yo (Rean uj) 510Z AInp 9ouls pauuopad ggL$ Buipesoxg sqor sojeg SHAOH | < Bupea! Mc__”“w m.__uw_ﬁsoﬁﬁ
do} 3503 1202 HOUVIA 1O YIUOIY 10} PauLIcad SoURUSIUIRI UIVdIY | erewono N ROSIATTOMIA

5107 g




9L¥5L'L$

AR ﬁlwomwmo # mo_o>cm h_mamt mxmm_ Emmooo sng Z2-v - .6L0Z -2

08zes$ g-Nd 810¢-2i

02'2968 §'61/02/G2¢ S21 9AlIg HRY 6L0Z2-20

09'%28% - S'6L/d0.L/GY2 salll Joaig 6102-90

Zz09.% Bury © pue JepesiH 430 6102 - L0

0v'68€$ SUO MBU BY] UM JOLIW E@m e 6L0Z - L0

021968 sadll aAl(] ¥ 4 ~6L0C -0l

BLEBLS sped exelg ieal pue E_oi _ ~ 6L0Z- 2l

95Cros G'61 M 0L/0¥Z S8dl| JsRlS B ATA N

9L'v8e$ "Asse sinpoul X8| {eoujosfe nmum_amm 0202 - €0

4°0€5% ‘P 188] pinj} pue Bmv_mmm qnH m_mmw _mwc>> QEE mxm.ﬁ Eo@ m_,mm 0202 - 0

Fiircs sfuaneq yjog My - 020Z - 90

62°00v$ 15}S00GOIPAH gy . .. oerl

86VEES s)oysed pue seyly duind Buusals Jamod gy . 0L

98zels _ _

62€L$ 4330 Jo suo||en) 9¢ Le/e 510

g6'0L$ 430 10 SuojED g'¢ Lere 610 981z tuol 2y Jof ebea)iy

7eELS 430 Jjo suojjeD) 9'f lele GL'0

pLigeIns qing b1 pesy Yo Lee g0 000 HINITLHOENS £10Z

89798 821098 G-INd Le/e 0oe LVE'LS . (jesep)  gncg sng
1800 Z/0Z

ANLVINAND _%M__wﬁ (Rean up) 5102 AInp moc_m_._ohshwmma_ 0S1$ Buipaeaxg sqop sog | SUMOH | o e | Suteuo eum opewojny,

2jep-0} 1033509 1202 HOMYIN 4O UILIOI 10} POULIOMS 0DUEURIUIEN UIVAIY | owopg | NOWLAMOSIA ITHIA

510z Ainp




BLLEY'LS

05°008$ sAusneq omy paceidoy 810z - L1
yo'tei$ SaJi) JsAUJ 1B8Y 5761 2L0Z - L1
0C 788% G'61/0./SpZ pedis 'selj 199)s MaU 2 - B6L0Z - L0
2e'gess BUry O pue yun Buipuss pue Lm_umm:._ 434 Dmom_amm 6102 - 90
61'661$ sped seiq Jeal pue juol 6L0Z - /0
02'£95$ seul| deoay §'61/04/0v2 6102-80 "
2.°6eR% JapesH 430 W9 0202 -90
29'916$ Salll aAug " 0e0c -60
289163 JepESH 430 WeY 0202 - 60
62°95¢e$ llo 9% ©3d pappe Josserdwod oY tm_ bakidal Lé/e
802088
AN 43Q jo suojen G'¢ Leie G1°0
69°01$ 430 10 Suojes J-¢ 12/e G610 5962 Yauow a4y 10} aBesy
GeLLS 43Q 10 suojesy L'y Le/e G0 wen
¢LENLS sped oyeig U0l Lese o'l 0ao0 YANTTLHOIZH 2102
91'0.9% SeUl 19918 G'6L/0L/SHE L2/ 050 £2C'v9 {iesalp)  z0g3 sng
1802
HOMVIN 12/0Z Ad LZOZILEIE
w>_wM._m_o__”_:o 1O QLo (fess ) 6L0Z AInp souys pewoped 961§ Buipasoxg sqop seeg | SUNOH | o e zw___.”“wmwwwwws._%ﬂmw
P 1041507 120Z HOUVIN JO JIUOW 10} pouLiouad 2oueuajuiepy VIS | sowopg

sL07 Amp




£C°GEL'SS

7972/ sdeooy g6l S oAu( 810Z -0}
[N 75 430 peiyai Asse Jun Buipues / ispesy ey 6L0OZ - S0
72°6/6% pabieys pue 1sfip pue lossaliduion ﬁmum_amh.aoc_ Oy Jess Wbl 610Z - 80
005973 VEZSL # BOI0AU| MO L SRAB( SUOISsiwg “JaulyBbialy wzmn_ S pemo} I BLOZ - 80
00°Gors YZ1S 2 # 9910AU] Buimoy sare ._mcﬁzm_m.c m:mo 0} pamo | - 6102 - 60
m_‘.,hwvm Aei] Alenegqg 0202 - 20
0z 2954 desei el oALQ ¥ 0202 - ¥0
OL¥ov$ Bum pue >m_mL ugj JOSUBPUOD ‘_o\cv LommmL_QEoo W nmomﬁmm 0202 - S0
_ VAN IALS
£9'¢$ 43Q Jo suojjes ¢ L2/e 510 9zy'l Yol 8y} oy aBeapy
£8'6% 43Q 10 suojeD) $'¢ Le/e 610 -
AR sped axelq Juoid ¥ey le/e 00’} 000 HINMLHOIRNA 2102
01°909% sall| 19918 §'6L/0L/SPE \ere 050 10619 (issep)  gog# sng
1502
mawmmdo_”_:o 10 WU (Reig) ug) 510z AInf eouUss pauuopad gg1¢ Buipesoxs sqop ssjeq SUNCH oseBupear | SoE MM JBeWoNY,
103809 1202 HOUVIN JC YIUOH i0) POULICLIDH SOUBUSJUIBL dIvdId | srewopo NOILJRIS30 ITTH3A

610z Anp




98'605'72% 00azys Gzrg Areyo oocmc.:otmm (o)} vmaoH ‘9L-¥D US uMmop usyoug - ¢ Ainp §L0Z - 20
Couehis SALp IS8} ¢ ‘usbaa _mzcmE Emv «mm._ .“mw_fw:mcxm 19saIp _m_ooEQ.c_ woy jjo pauelp ,
... 'SIBAGD BAlRA UJO( '48]000 PUE 8ajeA HEYT Arelyn 20UBULIOLS m L0C - A0
00’6848 - B8L$ ousoubep “oo:mm_n:o.p Ny &, E._mI GLOZ - 20
oo..mt% pRusIqinie] WDd GLOC - L0
00°/G¥S | HeD peCI pUB SALp s8] : ,
‘Buiysng pue 19wo.6 ‘Josuss .__m sseu .Q_u nu .mc_wmo: J2MO| ._mu.C .=< SL0Z - 10
0041558 paiEsuuiBep meN xoﬁmmm $d Hinga1 1o “duind o MU palEsul SL0Z - 60
00CELLS  pemol ‘sia|pl hoco_wc& ufeLl ‘slaq yioq "dWwoD /Y Jamo| Mau pa|EIsu SLOZ - 60
00665 SA0JP 153] pue Juslpedwco sulbus vm:m@s sinssaud ]
"YIMS ISpele) e)elq Buje) pajsnipe “gs00q QEEE: mv_m._n vmomﬁwm SLOZ-EL
00°cZ6% G6LOLGYT vma_m ‘saly J9a)s- . J9L0Z -0
Oodmmw ._w?_mu 13} ¢ pueleq A pue LcmmeaEOU O?\ Jegud @rON - mD
009084 salleAp 9102 - 80
G00ees sdwes ‘)IE[00D pUB 8S0L| MO} JBAO mmo._o ‘as0y Jamo| ioteipey 910z - 60
novees Seuspeq urew paoedsy oLOg- ki
00°0vES (INZI0) yasms uofoung-Aiinpy peoeiday _ gLog-zgL
00'9L¥S {0quny of projiuew) adid 1sneyXS payoel pateday gL0g- 2L
00'e9L$ SAVd DIVHE ¥vIY R0V 1T 210Z-80
3.5%#& wzjmz<n_ Dmoﬁn_mm ONILNIVd v_oam._. m_><n_ 851 # JJIOANI AR TAE AN
S¥'162% SONRI O n_z< diNiNd ¥31500489 mz<w_m_ gL0g -.50.
Z8'181$ ALY 0 1D | 8lid S/d ‘SIS Wi D/M AmDEm 104al umL ._.On_ L 8L0Z- 80
N\..uma Jay) e pue jed 0< >mm_:n L_m__s H_mﬁ c_mE umum_amm 8 RIANE
00°08z% dossaldwon Ny mem ) . 8LoZ-2i
SEEVES . Jepupho oxelg seisep e 6102 - 90
" B8Y0LS MBU Uim seliefeq ylog peogdey 0202 - €0 .
0008 _ o
0 Yiuopy oy} Joy abespyy
s ofm 7 JaBuessed-g¢
0do JW960
LH0dulY LY d3XEVd 3DIAE3S 40 1N0 560'682 {losawp)  zgg# sng
1800
HO¥YIN LZ/oZ Ad 1Zogeie
u>_.o_.<m.=.._n“_:o 1O IO (Reagy un) 610z AInr 2ouls pawiopiad o514 Buipssoxg sqor seyeg | SHMOH | O e zm%__ﬂu_mwwwwwﬁmﬁmw
vep 033509 1202 HOUYIA 4O YIUOHK J0) PIWLIONSd 9oUBUIIUIZIN dIVdId | serewopo

5107 Ainp




99°725'es

1961 @i 8L0Z- 20
769828 - 10:8S0S0LR00Y # FDIOANI IAQT zo_wwuzmz«.E mE.zm_o v_onmh <.5m_n_ 8LOgZ-¢0
SIeLeE . STUILYUITIS S ZTAI0L6ET 8L0Z -0
PROZ/8  SdVOIM G'ZTHOLGET. S3ILIANG 8LOZ - ¥0
£E805$ paysem ‘oncipyse} ping ‘s|ess ¢ EEE mx_mE Eo._n_ wrow =L
Toyens 0018 W §ZZ/0LIGSE Saul 1938 .uwu‘m__nmm 6L0Z - #0
0008
0 oy
auy Joy abesyy
- o/m g 1ebiuossed-co
jeae|oy
0ao - JauipyBlaid 91.0Z
008 ¥l {1asaip)} LoJ# snd,
18092 ;
HOUYH LZi0Z Ad
ALY ITHRND SHNOH 1Z0ZMSIE 40 SUIBYD 3.} IEWIOYNY,
o $0 puop (feig uy) 510z Anr eows peunopad ggL$ Buipeesxy sqop sajeq HIVAIN |52 Bupess sewopo | NoVLAROSIA T1oMHAA
1011509 LZ0Z HOUYIN 40 YIUGHY J0] pauLIoyiad edueuajep

-0 §30Z Anp




pauonane-al aq o

0do
£99'Lee

9/m g 1aBuassed-gz
19j04A24D 90

(seB)  Los#sng

uonoNy - 8dIAI8g Ul JaBuo| ou sa|dIYa

692'9z $ [80v°L § 0z £12'81
SIv10lL
1502 12/0Z Ad
HoMYI SHNOH | Lzozne/cose | suleys am onewony,
INLYINWND siep (Resn u) 5oz Ainp @auis pawdopiad pgL$ Buipsaxg sqop sajeq : *
-0} gloz Ainp | 4O UHIOW 104350 LZ0Z HOMVIA 4O UIUOIN 10} PauLIoyay aoUBUSIUIENy Ulyd3y |Bupeal sojewopo| NOILAINISIA I1DIHIA




6EL'ELS EEV'OFS 0% Zre'els 0% 20§28 26S'.L% ¥L6'LS  $9.'9% ¥60'cS 0% ANNIATYH LOVHINOD OVS
zZeL'L$ orL'L$ 851% ¥6% L1S S62% 0LLS 8€CH 90¢e$ AR 119 (STVYS 1aMDIL 2ul) "AIH XOEIHYS
£z8 2% 2% 8z% 9z% le$ 9z% 2% 9z$ 9z% 9z$ HNOH H3d 1502
16E°LS 1§ 13 1§ L% LS 1$ LS 1% LS L I H3d 1S0D
g3 LLS 06% 29% +81$ 0eL$ 25% LGS GG$ +¥0L$ 61% HIONISSVd H3d 1S0D
866'LES Z08°LES LLB'ES ¥0E'e$ 0€'eS 2s9'c$ LEL'ES 259'e$ 2589'e$ z69'es 8LY'E$ (aury A1g oeg o} A1 Jopewy)
LS00 ONILYYIJO
182 7100 100 200 100 100 Z0'0 200 z00 LO'0 zZ00 37N ¥3d ¥IDNISSYd
44N ovL'L 0L 9Ll 8zl 821 8zl 8zl 8zl 8zl Zel ST INNIAIH-NON ITDIHIA
fora zL0'cE z28L'y 8 8zr'e 808'¢ ore's 80.'¢ oLe'e 96.'E 9v9'e ST FDAIAYIS ITDIHIA
9y 0 £0 70 1’0 Z0 G0 50 G0 £0 50 UNOH Y3d ¥3IONISSVd
ozl 6Ll ol 0zl LT £ElL 0z}t 24 ovl oL EL SHNOH JDIAYAS FIDIHIA
Le z C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sIig
%0 L %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %E %0 %0 HLNOA%
0.9 z 0 0 0 0 0 0 z 0 0 HLNOA
%8¢ %G5G Yol %S Y%l d %LG %E9 %15 %2S %Pe %02 a318vsIa/ SHOINIS%
£C Z L 0 0 0 L 0 0 HIVHOTIIHM
vEY 9zZ1 ¥ Ll 74 Sl 4 b4 e aangvsia
0Z¥'L 8Ll 8 S Pl zz zl 8 9z SHOINTS
G6G'9 el 81 8¢ 09 zL /9 Ge LL SHIONISSY
G i BeE B e S L BINOY OINGNYHIYS
%¥5'6 %S6'9 %E9'8 %9.°9 %¥L'6 %6.1°9 Y%btL %bLe %lZ P OlL¥Y X0834v4 V101
GG6'81% £G.'81% 800°8% S6Z'r$ 959'.% £5L'es 998'/$ 9E6'v$ 621G L¥2'2% 6L6'vS SIIVS ONISILHIAAY
96’698  B866'CES GEB 1S rZvS 0LL'PS ogeg'es ve8'vs  6YS'ES$ 96L'v$  ve8S NNIATH X083HV4 ¥VA/ALN0Y a3XId
68°6ZL% 698LL% ZL'GSLS #L59L% LE'86LE  6L8ELS EFE8LS 819028 86ZhLS LZ'641$  HWNOH ¥3d 1S0D
99°/.% 09'6% 62'8% LL8% S8'01L% o9¥'8% 6% LLOLS L1018 1ZELS 9z'6% I H3d 1SOD
Z5'62% 2L°101L% L9°L6% 96001 €6'8ELS  66E6S £0°€0L% LO¥LLS  92'+8% 90°05L$ 890l  H3IONISSVd ¥Ad LSOD
GZO'LLE'LS LZL'GBZ'LS GBL'SHLS  LIv'€2L$ GPG'IYLS  9pG'IZLS £69'GELS 6L€'6G1$ ¥8E'8LIE  V.IB'SELS +E6'LYPLS  (s1s0p Bupeisdo) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW
600 600 60°0 600 600 600 I Y3d ¥IONISSYd
LE6'0L 656 BLL'L 6L2°L 901} ¥el'L ST INNIATH-NON F1DHIA
968'cEL LIE'EL S.8'YL ¥eZ'sl eLLYL oze'sL SN IDIAEIS I1DIHIA
Ll 8l gL 2L Ll Ll UNOH Y3d ¥IONISSVd
612 689 €Ll 2z8 99/ 264 SHNOH IDIAYIS IT10IHIA
Gl 8l LZ [ 1z Zz SAYA ADIAMIS TVLOL
e s G R G i G sNONYEEEG
A 99 Ll 6 6 0z saMig
%t %l %l %2 %1 %l HLNOA%
LG2 L 091 8L ¥z 0z L HLNOA
%L %29 %E9 %29 %65 %¥9 a379vSsId / SHOINIS%
0EE'E £06 8L 6. CLL BEL HIVHDTIIHM
LE0'ET £6L'% Sop 5% Z6¥ 86 aanavsia
el ¥52'C 8.2 €7z 8Lz 6.2 SHOIN3S
L9 526'L1 L8} 0zZ'L 86¢'L 69€'L SHIONISSYd HvYA ® ILN0OY A3XI-
s R e A L AVaEINoOY aaXid-diusHIan
ajeqg JLVa-0oL Lg-uep 0z-980  0Z-AON 02120 oz-inp
0} 0Z/61 HY3IA
Adiseq
L2/0z0Z Ad LZ0Z HOHVYIN
LISNYYL HOAVINY AAYIWINNS FONVINHO4H3d



1:06 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/29/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11504 - Umpgua checking-Amador Rides

11501 - Umqua Savings-Amador Rides

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11306 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13350 - Prepaid Dispatch Contract
2120 - Payroll Asset

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15600 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Mar 31, 214

3,720.51
6,760.88
219,490.44

585,381.45
219,977.83
87,030.26

862,389.54

4,830.68

4,830.68
350.68

1,127,551.73

9,371.25

9,371.25

7.604.13

11,858.00

2,975.00
(50.00)

2247713

1,159,400.11

254,026.00
2,308,986.41

50,225.09
260,153.33

310,378.42

23,986.01
1,940,233.93

(2,405,802.00)

2,431,808.77
318,551.00

3,909,759.88

Page 1



1:06 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/29/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2021

Mar 31, 21

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (238.94)
Total Accounts Payable (238.94)
Other Current Liabilities 812,498.88
Total Current Liabilities 812,259.94
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,046,852.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,119,712.00
Total Liabilities 1,931,971.94
Equity 1,977,787.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,909,759.88

Page 2



1 abed

%908 9z'7z1'ge- 00°009'¢91 VI 1i¥'EEL (s¥3dI22) NY1d NOISNAd - 05LES
%5718 aL'eLE z- 00°00S'ZL 7298L'0L VIId - 00LLS
SLi43N3g - 00015
%59/ 12162 '661- 00°002°L58 £1ZP6°LG9 HOSVT - 01005 2301
%Z'98 SG'RE0G]- 00°000°601L S¥'186°€6 SAOVM 2 STV IVS HIHLO - 00505
%6'ZL G068 A5 00°00L'SLE 56608651 SIAOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00005
%E 08 Zr'0L9'se- 00°000°L8L SS'B8E'GYL SIOVM SAILITIOVS 2 LNIVIN - 00£05
% ¥ 69 /65°GE- 0070008, SE20k ey Uvd - SIOVM 2 SAINVYIVS - 00208
%t B4 09'029'ss- 00°000°042 0P BLEFLE 2IN0Y paXxId - SISV 2 SAMVIVS - 00L0S
UOAY] - 01008
asuadxg
%L9L LO'GEZ 898 00°692'279'L B6ECY'BET L 1oid ssoin
%19 L0'SEZ'88¢- (0°699'229°'L 66 EEV'BET L awoou| [ejo)
00’ LI b8 Ad Jolid aWwoou] ysues] SEIS - 00597
%UT 9L 69°R06'FEE 00'8698°80F° 1 LE 0OV EL0°L SANNIAIYH ONLLVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ 1e101
£5vL . IseuU| - 0OLYY
FAR SLNIWISHNTWIIY B SANNITY - 000bF
%.'19 05°Z¥G'L2- 0000022 0G4St b LOVHLNOD ONISILMIAAY - 00STH
%070 00'8GL"ShL- 00°85L‘Epl ao0 Aaow pepuedxz 0185 - 00FZH
%EGLL 00°000°Z8 00°289°602 00°L89°L¥E LOV SIUVD LIS - OLETY
%00 00°CRE 0EZ- 00'665°0EE 00°0 aouelsissy BupessdQ L1.ES - D0ETY
%4’ o0 0Br'cl- 00°EZZ 'S5 6708 L SpUNd YOS - DSZZY
%E 0L ZZ'80L'SY 00°€20'Z29 ZT\rZ 199 (41TANOS dSNYHL Y201 - 0012F
%0°00L 000 00'€S0's. 00°€£0°G. spung Buiesdo 40191 - 0SELY
SANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON - 0062F
%eLE ZeLELE)- 00700612 89°796'L8 NNIATY DNILYYILO - 0001 [E1OL
%9'vG 5£°996'8¢- 00°000'c8 SoEEr'or LOVHINCD AYIS OLNSIWVHOVS - 00 L%
%6E8 6£'619'2 00°008'GE L9'08O°ZL INNIASY TUYIILSIDOT - 05ZLY
%b 0l 28°'85F°08- 00°000'FE ELLPS'e ANNIATY IAIH-V-TVIA - 00ZLY
%TTE 12°260°99- £0°000°58 6220681 ANNIAZIY 3LNOYW OIS - GOLLY
INNIATY DNILYHSHO - 600LY
13 He ]
asuadxgewosu| Aleuipio
1eBpng jo ¢ 1bphg 1eaD § yebpng 12 T2l - 02,
Jeah Jo 9,6 /=1Z0Z Yd4el siseg [eniooy
[enjoy "sA jobpng jenuuy 12/6ziv0

LISNVY1 HOAvVINY WV 90:01




z abed

%L°ES 06°€20'GL1- 00°520'5+2 017100081 JaIWNSNOD $3MddNS B STYINIALVA - 000E5 [210L
%0Q°GL 68'2eL- 00°058 LL'2ZL S$3TddNS ? STVRILYIN MIHLO - 05286
%L GOG°L £¥'GZL L) 00°008 £F'626'TL S317ddNS ADNIDUIWI B ALIIVS - 00265
%6'EE LBE8L L 00°008°) 60°0L9 S311ddNS ¥ WYHD0Ad 431NdNOD - 02985
%12 SZ'L60'G- 00°006"2 G180 (saunyooug ‘se|npayog) HNLLNA - 059€5
%165 92'969'Z- 00°000°g ¥L208's SIIJLNS D140 - 0S5ES
%TEE L9159~ 00'5.6 £e'eze S3AMddNS ¥ALNIS LISNVUL - 00585
%RLS OLZ6R'Z- 00°000'9 06°20L'C SIMYd HIVdIH/LNIVIN STLLETIDVS - 0SPES
%LEY 00°095°2- 00°00G"t 00°0F6'L ONIMOL - STHES
%o L 657951~ 007004 Lers S3YOSSIDOV TTDIHIA - 00bES
%S 1L ZL'ove : 00°000°€ zLove's (ssiqewnsuog) §317ddNS dOHS - 65E€S
%508 ELge- 00°000°E 95798182 SLHVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN S TOIHIA - 00€E5
%L 2L 0Z°8.8 00°006 0Z'6L2'L S100L - 05255
%0'EG1 ££'085°) 00°000°¢ £E°065°F NOILYOIHEn - 00285
%8TE SFoLL'gL- 00°000'¥2 §5'08' STUIL - 051€S
%6°6¢ P YGL06- 00°000'061 85'678'88 13nd - 0018s

QaINNSNOD s31ddNS ? STVINIALYI - 00025

%L YL 00°80% 6L~ 00'0.2'8. 00'29t'86 S334 ¥3IASN 2 STJAHIAS - 00026 1oL
%G 1L PEOGT- 00°006 99'Er0 J2lAleg JURLDIN MuRg SS9 - 01925
%6'GZL ZeL0e 00°000°8 281001 SIDANIS HOAL B TYNOISSII0H - 00925
%1 0L 0E'6E2- 00008 047095 {INRIJ/ADVLSOdFIOTIV LSO VSO - 05525
%G SrBFLL- 00°005"t 15°05¢g'e WALSAS ALRINDIS ALITIOVS - 00525
%68 Weera 007000t 00646 STOIAMIS TOHOD TV B ONAd - 02¥ES
%168 00°09Z°L- 00°0¢S" L 00°09Z'0F S$T34 IONVNIALNIVIN JUVALLAOS - 001ZS
%00 00°06Z- 00°082 0070 SIDILON TvDaT - 0SEZS

%bLS 8£'858- 00°000°0t ZoLrL'6 ONILIMUVIA 2 ONISILYIAAY - 00£ZS
%Ll 06°2EL 60062 06°.88 TISNNOD T¥HIT - 05228
%6'GL §gg5e- 00°050°) S I6. SIDIAYIS 11 LOVULNOD - 02125
%}'EG 92°29¢8°6- 00°005°LL (AL S3JIAYIS JONVNILNIVIN ALHTJOUd - 0SLZS
%126 o rosLL- 00°000'62 95'620'E L FDUNOSLNO-AYIS HOFL T1IHIAA - 00125

$334 HIASN 2 SIDAUTS - 00025

%66 GE'0BEER- 00°006°0%¢ SO'605'26T S1143IN3G - 00016 12301
%168 LTS |- 00°005'Z £6'8/6 S1I4IN3q YFHLO - 05915
%005 82°666'L- 007000 220002 MOTTV STHLOTD HHOM/SIWHOLINN - 00915
%G Gl SL8sLG- 00°005°6 58 1ZeY JONVENSNI LNIJWAOTJNIANA - 05P1S
%S6L vL 026~ 00°002°2 8z'eeL'e JONVENASNI ALITISVSIA - 0ZPLS
%Z L 00'029°L2- 00°000°6.2 00°082'eS SNI dIHOD SUINUOM - 05E15
%L'8L 6E°£92- 00°00Z°L L9986 NV1d NOISIA - 00216
%E"LL 6L°L0%" L~ 00°006'F Lg'Z61's Nv1d TViN3Q - 09ZL5
%G°¢L LLBREGL- 00°000'8S BT LLO'TY NV1d T¥2Ia3IN - 00Z1S

1ebpng Jo ¥, 196png JoA0 ¢ 1ebpng 12 Jew - gZ, Inr

Teah J0 %,6/=120Z Yyaep siseg jenioay
[enjoy "saA 1abpng [enuuy \z/6ziv0

LISNVYL 4OavINY Wv 90:01




¢ abed

00'g8L'SHE

%6 Ly 0L°219°00Z- 06'025 7L
%0°05 10°890' 1)1 00'PBE'SEZ £2G19'LL
%E'9 £T'90E'99- 00'69L0L €4°29%'y
%9°LG 90'Zv5'gL- 00°GE0'BE v6'265'22

%898 £0°990°Ly 00'946°G9- L6'608'2-

%9 L V010662t~ 00'5v9'€69'L 96'Er.'e9Z" |

%169 60°80£°¢- 00°000°Z1 161628
%169 60°80L € 00'000'ZL 16°L6Z'8

%L'9g $6'998'c- 00'008'8 S0'€E6Y
%L EY G886 00009 51297
%L 6 £9°001- 00002 LE'66
%106 68'8vl- 00°005°L LLLGE')

%L €L ZoE0p- 00'005't 86°960°
%LEL 99'L0Z- 00°082 rrers
%L'GL 00°018'L- 00'052°2 00°0bE
%819 00'g9.- 00°000°Z 00'9eZ"}

%0°001 8L 00°000'€€ Z8'Z66°28)
%000} 8L 00°000'€€t z8'766°ZE

%618 0£'6EE - 00°056'€T 02°019'61
%0-08 LE0gL- 00'059 69615
%EED L0'86'L- 00'00K' E6'GLY'E
%ol 18 66°6t9- 00'00€°G 10°059'7
%688 B9°2ET- 00'001'Z by'298°)
%620k 8115 00°000' 81480'e
%Z'80L 8E'H0T 00°008°2 8502
%08 01°166- 00°000°Z 06'800°1
%L V8 09°¢19- 00°000°F or9se'e

19Bpng Jo % 1e6png 19A0 $ 3eBpng 12 Jel - 02, Inp

NOLLYDOTTVY NOLLVIDZHd3a TV LAVD - 00009 (2301

ucneaidaq jes)d-eatesay des - LL09
uonepatdeq Bpng-ealosay des - 0SLOY
uopeoasdeq-dinbg-aniasay-des - ¢z LO9
NOLLY20TTV NOLLVID3Hd3Q TVLIdYD - 00009
asuadxzy J8Yyi10
asuadxgfswooau Jayio

swoou AleuIplQ 18N

asuadxg 2101

STVINIH / S3SV3T - 00085 €101

S[eUDY @ S9seIT] - 00L6S

STvLNIH / §38VIT] - 00065

{M3N)} SNOINVTTIDSIN - 0008S 12101,

Snoaue(ads|IN 18O - 00925

s994 ajeT/sanjeud - 00585

SHI™UD PUIDNG/AIW LOA M1aD - 05P8S
SleURi2l @ SIBUIWSS-DNINIVHL - 00PBS
WVHOO0Md ALILVS - 0085

SONILITN B TIAVYL - 00285
SNOILL-HISINS ® $3NA - 05085

(MaN) SNOANYTIZOSIA - 00085
81502 ALMIGVIT ® ALTYNSYD - 00095 [230L

SNI IOVINVA ALH3d0ud 8 ALITNEVIT - 00195

S180D ALITEVIT 2 ALTVNSYD - 0008S

S3LITLLN - 000G 2301

(sng ojuswelosesg) 14-1AA - 00LPC

JOIAGAS HVYINTT13D - 055FS
LIANHIENIXVA/SINCHC 301220 - 005FS
L13INYILNIFYIINTD LISNVYL - 0SHPS
FDd-HILNID LISNVL - 00FPS
FHVOHIMIASHILYMAELD LISNVL - 00ETS
SVO TVINLYN/ASDd- LY - D0Z¥S
JOVIIVO/MIAMISATIVYM LV - 00145

S3LAILN - 000vS

1e9A Jo %G/ =1Z0Z Y2l
[enjoy 'sa 3sb6png [enuuy
1ISNVY 1 MOavYINy

siseg [enJaoy
LZ/GEZ{r 0

NV 90:0)



{7 abeg

%9°'GS SZ'889'781 00 FIL LI $L61¥'922-
%165 ZT'ZTOLbL 00°881 Gbe- 869l 'v0z-
%LBS z2'TI0' Ly L- 00°88L'GtE 827591902
88'+B5'BC
198png Jo 9, 1e6png seng ¢ 3ebpng Lz ey - 0z, INf

awoou| Jay
SLWODU JOLIO JoN
ssusdxg o0 [eyo ],
sesuadx3 Jiedsy poon Jo lelg - 00209

Jesk Jo %G/=1Z0Z YoJep
IBN3oY "SA 3196png jenuuy

LISNYL JOoaviny

siseq [enJooy
Leiezivn

AV 90:01



E@\&,\ h P2

PPy 1nok 1oy nok yupy|

"G6E67£92-60T P 19bpupy
HSURI] INO [|D2 SADM|D UDD Nok ‘851N0d JO

TRV L-£9C-60T ©}
XD} 10 ‘sn O} |IDW o} P|oy ‘sng Byt uo siy}

2AR3| Apw noy *a|gissod sp uoup WO
Buimoljoy sy; jo ynw sp sys|dwod aspa|Y

ullodas 210 nok uoppNys Sy SqLISEP BsPI|Y

(swpu s sadojdwa mowy jou op nok i wo_:umﬂu 9503|d)

gﬂ,v

/ﬂé BB hm_.:O O s=yndsig O ._m>_._o
Y &JJ@&/ z&ﬂﬁ uouPULSS(
— @uw T g ? _\JMM@W | g :uoupdo| Bulpipog
SPIY-p-|PIQ [ OlUBWR.ONS ] IlIH suwn@3ow [] .

LSUIOP 24

3uo| 7] yinowAk|d 0  Auunoadn [ 9junyg 3. \_mtaw-comv_uvmu\ :21n0Y e MO

*SUISDUOD Jo ‘suolysabBns
(ss@UppB) sWw B4LIAA ‘stuswijdwod ‘Buipnjaul yprgpesy Jswolsnd

/ . ~— _ . Aup Bupupsy saipipaiddn lsunl) loppwy
SERRSNAY ) WD TINONND (o IV Z XSy, o [1ousg
S )

"AousBp oy} jo juswdojeasp pup yimou B

‘(4equinu suoyd) 1o sw ||P> 2P|
SUY4 0} [RIdNID S| PRYPS3Y INOA ‘Yons sp

~S\U6 Mf»ﬂwg.n/ ﬁ/q%ﬂﬂfx Vl BLUDN PUD ss3UISNC INO Jo Padsp |piusSWPPUN

ONAFT SOA 0 3papIuoy ¢ of o] noAk PINOAA _\V \ /Pe\\ & @eg P 21D Hsuni] loppuwy o siawoysnD)
ALUNWWOD ayy 1oy sucido uoypiodsupiy

w=uoD) /juswiwo) uoysabbng M EmE:a:ﬁM\. DPppgPsa4 jo adA) Buidysups pup ‘ayps ‘a|gpije.

Buipiacuid oy paywwos s HsUpI| Joppwy

iSN O} juppioduwil si PP} N0




amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2021 5311 Annual Operating Grant and 5311 CRRSAA Grant

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: May 6, 2021

RECOMMENDATION: Review and Approve Resolution #21-02, authorizing
the General Manager to apply for two FY 2021 5311 Operating Assistance
Grants

Caltrans has issued a Call for Projects for FY 2021 for the annual FTA Section 5311 program.
The 5311-grant program provides capital, planning and operating assistance to states to support
public transportation in rural areas with populations less than 50,000, where many residents
often rely on public transit to reach their destinations.

Amador Transit is applying for its ongoing rural operating assistance funds: the amount
apportioned is $239,425. A slight increase from the last two fiscal years amounts:

FY 18/19: $218,210
FY 20/21: $230,595

The 5311 CRRSAA Grant — (Coronavirus Relief and Response Supplemental
Appropriations Act of 2021)

Caltrans has issued a Call for Projects for FY 2021 for a new 5311 grant program. The 5311-
CRRSAA supports the transit industry during the Covid public health emergency. This includes
operating expenses to maintain transit services as well as paying for administrative leave for
transit personnel due to reduced operations. This funding will be provided at 100% federal
share with no local match required. Amador Transit was apportioned $632,980 and will be
dividing the total amount into three fiscal years to help with budget needs. These funds do not
have an expiration date. This is a reimbursement type grant; Caltrans must receive and approve
submitted expense invoices prior to issuing funds.



FTA Section 5311 Apportionment - FFY 2021
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Grants Management Branch

D County/Region FFY21 Apportionment
4  MTC S 1,784,344
3  SACOG S 842,239
10 Alpine S 48,000
10 Amador S 239,425
3 Butte S 765,737
10 Calaveras S 286,485
3 Colusa S 134,631
1 Del Norte S 179,831
3  El Dorado S 558,840
6 Fresno S 1,733,707
3  Glenn S 176,764
1 Humboldt S 846,187
11 Imperial S 413,875
9 Inyo S 116,573
6 Kern S 1,642,208
6 Kings S 408,822
1 Lake S 406,458
2 lassen S 219,336
7 Los Angeles S 471,137
6 Madera S 455,404
10 Mariposa S 114,719
1 Mendocino S 552,134
10 Merced S 591,073
2 Modoc S 60,882
9 Mono S 89,268
5 Monterey S 684,885
3 Nevada S 620,791
12 Orange S -

3 Placer S 523,465
2 Plumas S 125,756
8 Riverside S 1,049,432
5 San Benito S 347,399
8 San Bernardino S 1,527,326




Coronavirus Relief and Response Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) Funding: 5311 FFY 2021
California Department of Transportation

Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Office of Transit Grants and Contracts

County/Region CRRSAA Share County/Region CRRSAA Share
MTC S 4,717,361 Mono S 236,003
SACOG S 2,226,671 Monterey S 1,810,666
Alpine S 108,951 Nevada S 1,641,217
Amador S 632,980 Orange S -

Butte S 2,024,418 Placer S 1,383,911
Calaveras S 757,395 Plumas S 332,468
Colusa S 355,932 Riverside S 2,774,435
Del Norte S 475,429 San Benito S 918,436
El Dorado S 1,477,434 San Bernardino S 4,037,869
Fresno S 4,583,490 San Diego S 2,168,044
Glenn S 467,319 San Joaquin S 1,243,625
Humboldt S 2,237,106 San Luis Obispo S 1,549,904
Imperial S 1,094,184 Santa Barbara S 768,695
Inyo S 308,189 Santa Cruz S 524,932
Kern S 4,341,588 Shasta S 988,612
Kings S 1,080,823 Sierra S 108,951
Lake S 1,074,575 Siskiyou S 746,129
Lassen S 579,870 Stanislaus S 1,348,765
Los Angeles S 1,245,570 Tehama S 1,054,601
Madera S 1,203,976 Trinity S 229,090
Mariposa S 303,287 Tulare S 2,533,398
Mendocino S 1,459,704 Tualumne S 920,031
Merced S 1,562,649 Ventura S 1,172,336
Modoc S 160,958 Ventura S 1,172,336

Date Prepared: March 3, 2021

Prepared by: Tracy Harrison



55 Lodtrans
CRRSAA Requirements

Agency Name: AMADOR TRANSIT

On December 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act of 2021 (CRRSAA), which includes $900 billion in
supplemental appropriations for COVID-19 relief, $14 billion of which will be
allocated to support the transit industry during the COVID-19 public health
emergency, was signed info law. $678.2 million was allocated for rural areas and
tribes (Section 5311 formula grants).

Like the CARES Act:

* The supplemental funding will be provided at 100-percent federal share,
with no local maich required. Funding will support expenses eligible under
the relevant program, although the Act directs recipients to prioritize
payroll and operational needs.

¢ The CRRSAA funds do not expire.

» Pre-award authority for all Operating projects starting on January 20, 2020.

* Funds will not need to be programmed UNLESS your agency applies for o
Capital project beyond the COVID-19 Response.

» Final approval to be determined by the Division of Rail and Mass
Transportation,

For more information please visit the following links below:
e Freqguently Asked Questions from FTA Grantees Regarding Coronavirus Disease 2019

o CRRSAA Webinar PowerPoint Presentation

CRRSAA Specific Questions:

Question 1: Did your agency furlough or lay off any staff due to the
COVID-19 Pandemic?

If YES, then your agency can only apply for Operating Assistance.

If NO, then your agency can apply for Operating Assistance or Capital Purchases.




AMADOR TRANSIT
Authorizing Resolution for FTA Funds
State of California - DMRT
Resolution No. 21-02

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTION 5311 (49 U.S.C.
SECTION 5311) WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the U. 8. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states through the Federal
Transit Administration to support capital/operating assistance projects for non-urbanized public transportation
systems under Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040,1G); and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by the
Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5311 grants for transportation
projects for the general public for the rural transit and intercity bus; and

WHEREAS, AMADOR TRANSIT desires to apply for said financial assistance to permit operation of
service/purchase of capital equipment in AMADOR COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, the AMADOR TRANSIT has, to the maximum extent feasible, coordinated with other
transportation providers and users in the region (including social service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS does hereby Authorize the GENERAL MANAGER, to file and execute applications on behalf of
with the Department to aid in the financing of capital/operating assistance projects pursuant to Section
5311 of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1G), as amended.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances, confracts or
agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may require
in connection with the application for the Section 5311 projects.

That GENERAL MANAGER is authorized to submit and approve request for reimbursement of funds from the
Department for the Section 5311 project(s).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the COUNTY OF
AMADOR, State of California, at a regular meeting of said Commission or Board Meeting held on the 672 DAY
OF MAY, 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, Chairman Felicia Bridges, Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 21/22 Preliminary Budget Review
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: May 6, 2021

Operating Expenditures: $1,698,499 (0.29% increase from FY20/21)

Fare Revenues:
e Projected $4,000 decrease in Dial A Ride at $30,000
e Projected Fixed route revenue decrease to $70,000

Reimbursement Revenue
e Projected Logisticare revenue at $20,000
e Sacramento coniract revenue at $85,000

Grant Revenues:
e Projected Mobility Management and Operating grant award = $168,853
e Annual 5311 Operating funds apportioned for FY 21/22 = $239,425
e Additional funds from 5311 CARES Act Grant=$463,371 for 2 yrs.
Allocating $235,000 for FY21/22 budget
e New 5311 CRRSAA Coronavirus Relief Grant awarded = $632,980 for 3 yrs.
Allocating $211,221 for FY21/22 budget

Advertising Revenues:
e Projected $72,000 -same as FY20/21 budget

STA Revenues:
o FY 21/22 Estimated Apportionment of STA funds = $269,959 (.79% decrease)
o All STA funds allocated for Capital Reserves only (see Reserves sheet)

LTF Revenues:
o FY 21/22 LTF available apportionment estimated at $877,100
e Proposed Amador Transit claim to the ACTC = $567,000

Operating Checking Account - Cash:
e Amador Transit maintains an operating cash flow, averaging $100k+/-

State of Good Repairs (SGR) Revenues for Facilities/Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Upgrades:
o FY 21/22 State of Good Repair Funds estimated at $57,738




FIXED EXPENSES

50010 - LABOR

50100

- SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
50200 -
50300 -
50400 -
50500 -

SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
OTHER SALARIES & WAGES
Total 50010 - LABOR

51000 - BENEFITS.

51100 -
51150 -
51200 -
51260 -
51300 -
51350 -
51420 -
51450 -
51600 -
51650 -

FICA
PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
MEDICAL PLAN
DENTAL PLAN
VISION PLAN
WORKERS COMP INS
DISABILITY INSURANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
OTHER BENEFITS
Total 51000 - BENEFITS

VARIABLE EXPENSES

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 -
52150 -
52170 -
52250 -
52300 -
52350 -
52400 -
52420 -
52500 -
52550 -
52600 -
52610 -

VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
CONTRACT IT SERVICES
LEGAL COUNSEL
ADVERTISING & MARKETING
LEGAL NOTICES
SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY21/22

FY 20/21

BUDGET

275,273
75,948
166,863
205,851
104,244

$ 828,179

12,300
142,000
62,250
5,603
1,200
68,000
7,500
9,500
5,600
3,000

$ 316958

BUDGET

35,000

8,700
1,050
1,000
12,000
300
9,000
2,250
4,250
826
8,300
1,000

$ 83,676

FY 19/20

EXPENDED

272,868

70,996
183,271
205,983
115,183

$ 848,300

11,784
145,175
58,186
4,956
1,086
71,479
7,521
4,720
2,055
2,060

$ 309,022

EXPENDED

19,223
11,486
278
860
13,027
140
12,820
3,817
4,739
632
11,693
1,583
$ 80,208

% OF
BUDGET

99.1%
93.5%
108.8%
100.1%

102.4%

95.8%
102.2%
93.5%
88.5%
90.5%
105.1%
100.3%
49.7%
36.7%
68.7%

97.5%

% OF
BUDGET

55%
132%
26%
86%
109%
47%
142%
170%
112%
77%
141%
158%
96.0%

JULY 2020 to MAR 2021 (75% of yr)

FY 20-21

Projections

$

270,000

78,000
181,000
213,700
109,000
851,700

12,500
165,600
58,000
4,900
1,200
75,000
7,700
9,500
4,000
2,500

340,900

BUDGET

25,000
11,500
1,050
750
10,000
250
11,520
4,000
4,500
800
8,000
200
78,270

EXPENDED

214,379
42,402
145,390
155,810
93,961
651,942

10,187
133,478
42,611
3,493
937
53,380
6,123
4,322
2,001
979

$ 257,511

EXPENDED

13,036
6,138
797
888
9,142

10,260

3,575

3,351

561

10,072

644

$ 58,464

% OF

BUDGET

79%
54%
80%
73%
86%
7%

81%
81%
73%
T1%
78%
1%
80%
45%
50%
39%
76%
% OF
BUDGET

52%
53%
76%
118%
91%
0%
89%
89%
74%
70%
126%
72%
75%

FY 21/22
PROJECTIONS NOTES
FY 21-22 Var. Prior FY
Projections Year % +/-
240,500 (29 500) -10.93% Decrease due to one employee retiring May 2021
76,500 (1,500) -1.92%
188,425 7,425 4.10%
218,087 4,387 2.05%
113,800 4,800 4.40%
$ 837,312 (14,388) -1.72%
12,500 - 0.00%
177,300 11,700 7.07% Unfunded Liability $98,133 + $3,462 + $700
60,000 2,000 3.45% Addil employees signed up/premium increase
5,319 419 8.55% "
1,218 18 1.50% slight Premium increase
75,000 - 0.00%
8,000 300 3.90%
6,000 (3,500) -36.84%
3,700 (300) -7.50%
2,500 - 0.00%
$ 351,537 $ 10,637 3.03%
BUDGET EXPENDED % /-
25,000 - 0.00%
10,000 (1,500) -13.04%
1,050 - 0.00%
1,500 750 100.00% Court Case Research
12,000 2,000 20.00%
200 (50) -20.00%
11,750 230 2.00%
5,000 1,000 25.00%
4,500 - 0.00%
700 (100) -12.50%
10,000 2,000 25.00%
. 800 (100) -11.11%
$ 82,500 $ 4,230 513%



53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 -
53150 -
53200 -
53250 -
53300 -
53350 -
53400 -
53425 -
53450 -
53500 -
53550 -
53650 -
53670 -
53700 -
53750 -

FUEL

TIRES

LUBRICATION

TOOLS

VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
VEHICLE ACCESSORIES

TOWING

FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

VARIABLE EXPENSES

54000 - UTILITIES

54100 -
54200 -
54300 -
54400 -
54450 -
- OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET

54500

54550 -
54700 -

AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS
TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
TRANSIT CTR-PGE

SHTC - WiFi

CELLULAR SERVICE
Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)

‘Total 54000 : UTILITIES

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

56100

- LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS

58050 -
58200 -
58300 -
58400 -
58450 -
58500 -
58600 -

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TRAVEL & MEETINGS

SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo)

TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

Penalties/Late Fees

Other Miscellaneous _
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

59100

- Leases & Rentals
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
Total Budget Expense

Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY21/22

FY 20/21 FY 21/22
FY 19/20 JULY 2020 to MAR 2021 (75% of yr) PROJECTIONS NOTES
145,000 108,874 75% 150,000 59,846 40% 155,000 5,000 3.33% Gas/Diesel pricing increase
22,000 13,319 61% 24,000 7,864 33% 20,000 (4,000) -16.67%
5,000 1,619 32% 3,000 4,590 153% 3,000 - 0.00%
900 1,066 118% 900 1,279 142% 1,000 100 11.11%
36,000 35,880 100% 35,000 28,187 81% 36,000 1,000 2.86%
3,850 3,317 86% 3,000 3,346 112% 3,000 - 0.00%
800 992 124% 700 543 78% 800 200 28.57%
4,000 2,951 74% 4,500 1,940 43% 2,500 (2,000) -44.44%
5,750 6,794 118% 6,000 3,108 52% 4,500 (1,500) -25.00%
950 903 95% 975 323 33% 500 (475)  -48.72%
6,000 5,329 89% 6,000 3,304 55% 5,000 (1,000) -16.67%
8,500 8,400 99% 7,500 2,409 32% 6,000 (1,500) -20.00%
1,800 872 48% 1,800 610 34% 1,000 (800) -44.44%,
600 3,438 573% 800 12,625 1566% 1,200 400 50.00%
750 576 7% 850 127 15% 700 (150) -17.65%
$ 241,900 § 194,329 80.3% $ 245025 $ 130,001 53% § 240,300 $  (4,725) 1.97%
% OF % OF
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED % +/-

5,000 4,831 97% 4,000 3,386 85% 4,400 400 10.00% Water rates increase
4,250 2,326 55% 2,000 1,009 50% 1,300 (700) -35.00%
2,400 3,174 132% 2,500 2,705 108% 3,000 500 20.00%
6,200 4,667 75% 2,000 2,058 103% 2,000 - 0.00%
2,300 1,983 86% 2,100 1,867 89% 2,100 - 0.00%
5,350 5,659 106% 5,300 4,650 88% 5,300 - 0.00%
5,300 5,331 101% 5,400 3,416 63% 4,500 (900)  -16.67%
850 576 68% 650 520 80% 650 - 0.00%
$ 31,650 $ 28,547 90.2% 23,950 $ 19,611 82% § 23250 $ (700) -3.01%
157,000 136,127 87% 133,000 132,993 100% 146,500 13,500 10.15%
'$ 157,000 $ 136,127  86.7% $ 133,000 $ 132,993 100% $ 146500 $ 13,500 9.22%
1,750 1,801 103% 2,000 1,235 62% 2,000 " 0.00%
2,500 972 39% 2,250 340 15% 1,200 (1,050) -46.67%
500 510 102% 750 548 73% 600 (150) -20.00%
1,750 1,329 76% 1,500 1,097 73% 1,400 (100) -6.67%
1,800 1,158 64% 1,500 1,351 90% 1,300 (200) -13.33%
200 127 64% 200 99 50% 100 (100) -50.00%
600 953 160% 600 262 44% 500 (100) -16.67%
9,100 6,859 75.4%  $ 8800 § 4,932 56% $ 7,00 $  (1,700)  -23.94%
$ 12,000 12,762 106% 12,000 8,292 69% 10,000 (2,000) -16.67%
$ 12000 § 12,762 106.3%  § 12,000 § 8,292 89% § 10,000 $  (2,000)  -20.00%
$ 1,680,458 1,616,244  96.18%  $ 1,693,645 1,263,746 75% $ 1,698,499 4,854 0.29%



Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY21/22

[ FY 20/21 FY 21/22
FY 19/20 JULY 2020 to MAR 2021 (75% of yr) PROJECTIONS NOTES

SGR - STATE OF GOOD REPAIR FUNDS $ 55223 $ 57,738

60000 - Capital Depreciation Allocation From STA Estimates

60125 - Capital Expense - Equipment (11% alloc) $ 39,035 $ 29,695
60150 - Capital Expense - Building (21% alloc) $ 70,769 $ 56,691
60175 - Capital Expense - Fleet (68% alloc) $ 235,384 $ 183,573

Total Capital Expense $ 345,188 $ 269,959

Total Budget Amount 2,094,056 2,026,196



AMADOR TRANSIT PRELIMINARY INCOME PROJECTION FY21/22

FY 20/21 FY 21-22
Income FY 19/20 July 2020 - Mar 2021 (75%) PROJECTIONS COMMENTS
% OF % OF FY 21-22 Var. Prior FY
BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET Projections Year % +/-
41000 - OPERATING REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 94,000 $ 63,633 67.70% 85,000 S 18,907 22.24% $ 70,000 (15,000) -17.65%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 30,000 % 27,404 91.35% 34,000 $ 3,541 10.41% $ 30,000 (4,000) -11.76%
41250 - LOGISTICARE REVENUE 10,000 $§ 14,575 145.75% 15,300 § 12,681 82.88% 5 20,000 4,700 30.72%
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85,000 § 78,073 91.85% 85,000 § 46,434 54.63% $ 85,000 - 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 219,000 $ 183,685 8387% § 219,300 $ 81,563 37.19% $ 205000 $  (14,300) -6.52%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES
41350 - LCTOP OPERATING ASSISTANCE 83,682 § 85,801 102.65% 75,033 75,033 100.00% - - LCTOP Grant Application not submitted
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 837,900 $ 837,900 100.00% 622,073 622,073 100.00% 567,000 (55,073) -8.85%
Standard agreement for $230,595 FY2020 not issued yet by
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 218210 $ 218,210 100.00% 230,595 - 0.00% 239,425 8,830 3.83% Caltrans. Expected soon, will invoice asap
42310 - 5311 CARES ACT GRANT 209,687 241,687 115.26% 235,000 25,313 12.07% CARES Act Grant Phase |1
New Operating grant - Caronavirus Response and Relief
42315 - 5311 CRRSAA Act of 2021 - 211,221 211,221 100.00% Supplemental Appropriations Act of 2021
Standard agreement for not issued yet by Calfrans. Expected
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 113,213 § 56,048 49.51% 143,758 0.00% 168,853 25,095 17.46% soon, will invoice asap
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 70,000 $ 57,500 82.14% 72,000 44,458 61.75% 72,000 - 0.00%
42700 - STA (for operating shortfall) 138,553 § 138,553 100.00% - - -
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMB.(Auction) $ 104,732 ” .
44100 - Interest $ 260 - -
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,461,458 $ 1,499,004 10257% §$ 1,474,345 § 1,104,450 0.88% $ 1,493,499 $ 215,386 1.30%
Total Income $ 1,680,458 § 1,682,689 10013% $ 1,693,645 $ 1,186,013 70.03% $ 1698499 §$§ 201,086
FY 20/21 SGR-STATE OF GOOD REPAIR FUNDS $ 55223 Call for Projects Due Sept. 2021
QL i: z :' ‘ . 3 atqﬁ_h .;.—_?i;‘:—’f—‘_ 1, -;':‘: . :"."_Eil I "ﬂ' = T‘ :’: __. ik ! 1) ,:i_ :! ‘W@Lgim’ims"f& _:_ j SRR N ! Dy d O y ; - !
11210 Fleet Deprecnatlon Reserve $235,384 $1 83 573
11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve $70,769 $56,691
11230 - Equm Deprematlon Reserve = — _ $39,035 — $29,695 S
s =759 : = i e R A e Ty A ! zl,o.zﬁijgs R il ;




120Z "1dag - sjosloid 10} jjeo

8¢c1'1S% spunj Jjeday pooo jo ajelg pajewns3 09S ZZ/LZAL

SOP'0LL'LS ___ B56'69Z8 905'008% ssoueleq sealessy repded [e30L
GZL9L1% -~ 669'62% 0£0°/8% 9Alasay uojjeidaidaqg "dinb3z - 0gzi 1
899°0.2% 169°9G% 8/6'612$ arlesay uopeldaidsq Bpig - 0ZZLL
VAO'LL1$ £15'c8l$ 861'¢6S5S anlesey uopeldaidaq 199id - GLZLL

saouejeg Hojepy spung Leoz ‘0z ILdy
anlasay pearosiold usweoe|dey Jo se soueRyg

endes vig SoAIDSeY
[ended Juaung

ZZ/LZA4 19Bpng uonerdaidsq seAlasay |endes pasodo.ld

666'692$ Spund jusweoe|dsy |epde) Joj ojewmss JusuUBOlY Y18 ZZ/1TAL




0:33 AM
05/02/21

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

04/08/2021 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,831.84

04/08/2021 Epay CalPERS 1890375431 2,558.31

Total 25600 - CalPERS Classic Relirement 6,389.05

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

04/08/2021 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-684 1,280.06

Tatal 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 1,280.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,670.01
24020 - Medical

04/28/2021 10439 Blue Shield of California 4404588 5,062.81

04/28/2021 10439 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,807.12
Total 24020 - Medical 7.860.93
24021 - Aflac

04/28/2021 10438 AFLAC ENQO2 280.32

04/28/2021 10438 AFLAC ENQO2 112.40
Total 24021 - Aflac 392.72
24030 - Dental Liab

04/28/2021 10437 CoPower (G/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 443.25

04/28/2021 10437 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R28-37765 641.99
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,085.24
24040 - Vision Liabl

04/28/2021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111362-¢ 106.31

04/28/2021 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 107.99
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 214,30
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

04/28/2021 PRISM PWC 4,218.00

04/28/2021 21100575 PRISM EWC 1,021.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,238.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

04/28/2021 041421 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 43.81

Q4/28/2021 042521 U.S. BANK Maint Boots 110,84

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 154.65
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,393.65
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-CUTSOURCE

04/20/2021 110340 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 60.00

04/20/2021 110339 Glass Doctor of The Goid Country 60.00

04/20/2021 110205 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 60.00

04/20/2021 110341 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 60.00

04/20/2021 110314 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 480.13

04/20/2021 J048953 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 676.62

04/28/2021 040121 Sutter Creek Car Wash 279.36

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSQURCE 1,6876.11

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

10:33 AM

05102721 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2021

Date Num Name - Memo Amount
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
04/28/2021 001293 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heating 1,057.50
04/28/2021 1202 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 625.00
04/28/2021 209842177 Orkin Services of Callfornia 97.00
04/28/2021 5089 Short Circuit Electric, Inc. 187.09
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK Property permits 211.28
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,177.85
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
04/20/2021 12720224673 CableTime 300.00
04/20/2021 21030019 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00 .
04/28/2021 29828 Ledger Dispatch 80.00
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK FB Ads 10.00
Tofal 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 870.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
04/28/2021 1781 New Visions 2nd qtr 2021 1,035.00
04/28/2021 030121 Cccupational Health Services 25.00
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK Occuscreen 68.50
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,128.50
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
04/28/2021 333627 Signal Service 980.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 990.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT})
04/20/2021 AT032021 Amador County General Servica... 129.80
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 129.80
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 8,972.26
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL
04/20/2021 824500 Hunt & Sans, Inc. 4,613.46
04/20/2021 810095 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 4,985.42
04/20/2021 795649 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 264.57
04/28/2021 819476 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 192.87
Total 53100 - FUEL 10,056.32
53150 - TIRES
04/20/2021 1-G5191243 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. - 606.16
Total 53150 - TIRES 606.16
53200 - LUBRICATION
04/20/2021 795649 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 368.40
04/28/2021 206726 Ron DuPratt Ford 121.28
04/28/2021 207125 Ron DuPratt Ford 132.40
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 622.08
53250 - TOOLS :
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK magnetic socksts 72.51
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S, BANK Mayhew Hammer 52.80
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK flange bolt driver set 59.65
Total 53250 - TOOLS 184.96

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

10:33 AM

05/02/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2021

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
04/20/2021 02P480372 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 637.19
04/20/2021 FADD8111286:01 Delta Truck Center 141.54
04/20/2021 FAL0111284:01 Delta Truck Centsr FA008110625:0% -668.01
04/20/2021 FACOB8110625:01 Delta Truck Center 668.01
04/20/2021 FA008108752:01  Delta Truck Center -20.04
04/20/2021 FAD08107596:01  Delta Truck Center 47.78
04/20/2021 FAQ08106865:01  Delta Truck Center 681.07
04/20/2021 1432514 Maita Chevrolet 120.63
04/28/2021 1426059 Maita Chevrolet 37.00
04/28/2021 1427262 Maita Chevrolet 440
04/28/2021 1427259 Maita Chevrolst 18.46
04/28/2021 3827-371716 O'Reilly Auto Parts 368.05
04/28/2021 3827-372240 O'Reilly Auto Parts Core return -92.67
04/28/2021 236697 Riebes Auto Parts 33.93
04/28/2021 236435 Riebes Auto Parts 87.27
04/28/2021 850642 Riebes Auto Parts 21.51
04/28/2021 198947 Ron DuPratt Ford 34.07
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,120.19
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables)
04/28/2021 8797030 Kimball Midwest 43.09
04/28/2021 3827-368635 O'Reilly Auto Parts 53.87
04/28/2021 849588 Riehes Autc Parts 342
04/28/2021 04282021 U.8. BANK plumbers tape, pipe tape 18.13
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK glass ireatment 25.85
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK loctite sealant and primer 57.56
04/28/2021 042521 U.5. BANK lithium batteries 31.92
04/28/2021 042521 U.S. BANK batteries 17.23
04/28/2021 042521 U.5. BANK pipe supplies 21.50
04/28/2021 042521 ~ U.S. BANK degreaser spray hottles 30.17
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 303.74
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
04/2872021 1135337 Foothill-Sierra Pest Control weed control-AT 400.00
04/28/2021 1064213 Foothill-Sierra Pest Control weed control-SHTC 700.00
04/28/2021 EPAY Lowe's 326.18
04/28/2021 1842 Sierra Janitorial Supply 83.67
04/28/2021 1815 Sierra Janitorial Supply 18.64
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK ) Hydraulic hose 37.12
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK sgqueegee 31.98
04/28/2021 042521 LS. BANK LED lights 86.19
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,683.78
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK 16.40
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK weed chemicals 86.18
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 102.568-
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
04/28/2021 8056702636 Staples Advantage 69.35
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK 47.28
04/282021 04282021 U.S. BANK 2477
04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK 13.43
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 154.83
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
04/28/2021 02P481012.02 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. *driver shields 3,606.20
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 3,6086.20
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 19,440.84

Page 3



10:33 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/02/21 - Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

04/20/2021 421541 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 213.81
04/28/2021 3167802 Amador Transit - Petty Cash dump 13.50
04/28/2021 040821 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Dump 13.50
04/20/2021 epay Amador Water Agency 110.67
04/08/2021 Epay Amador Water Agency 46.95
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 308.43
54200 + AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
04/20/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 220.88
Totai 54200 + AT -PCE/NATURAL GAS 220.98
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
04/20/2021 421542 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 29.45
04/08/2021 EPAY Amador Water Agency ©1.89
04/20/2021 epay City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQ019 72.49
Total 54300« TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 193.93
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
04/20/2021 EPAY P.G&E. 10.19
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE ' 10.19
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
04/20/2021 Epay Comcast _ 553.71
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 553.71
Total 54000 - UTILITIES : 1,377.24

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW)
53200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK mesting supplies 160.99

Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 180.99

58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

04/28/2021 04282021 U.S. BANK Safety meeting items 66.62

Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 66.62

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

04/28/2021 04282021 U.8. BANK Logisticare 60.00

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 60.00
Total 58000 « MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)} 287.61

58000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

04/20/2021 34425 Amador County Airport 50.00
04/28/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) 277.81
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 327.81
Total 59000 - LEASES f RENTALS 327.81

60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

04/20/2021 795649 Hunt & Sens, Inc. New Grease Pump N 850.00_

Total 80125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 850.@

Tatal 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 850.00
TOTAL 51,881.61

Page 4



